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Tluj appeal of Mr. iViDisarri Ali received today on 19.01.2024 is incomplete on the 

following .stoic; which is returned to the counsel for the appellant for completion and 

'■esubrni.ssion within 19 days.

1-^inuex of the appeal is incomplete.

2^ Appeal has not beeri flagp,ed/marked with annexutes marks.
3-^ Annexures of the appeal are unattested.

Memorandum of appeal is not signed by the appellant.
Address of appellant is incomplete be completed according to rule-6 of the Khyber 
Pakhtunkhw'a Service Tribunal rules 1974.

(>■ Annexures of the appeal are not in sequence be annexed serial wise as mentioned in 

the memo appeal.
2) hage Nos. 20, .31, 36, 39 & 41 of the appeal are illegible.
6- rive more copies/sets of the appeal along with annexures i.e. complete in all respect 

may also be scibrnitted with the appeal
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'Ih/i 2023,i')t.

I REGISTRAR 
SERVICE TRIBUNAL , 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
PESHAWAR.
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUKIKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,
PESHAWAR

Khvhc r
s^^.,-vicc

£»»!»•.) Nil

/2024Service Appeal No.

Maisam Ali Son of Riaz Ali 
R/aUstarzoi Payan, District Kohot 

-Comfable No.963, Kohot....... . AppellantEx-

VERSUS

1. Inspector General ot Police (I.G.P), Khyber 

Pokhtunkhwo, Peshawar

2. Deputy Inspector General of Police (D.l.G), Kohat 
Region Kohat (Regional Police Officer Kohat Region

: Kohat)

3. District Police Officer (D.P.O), Kohat
Respondents

SERVICE APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE
AGAINST THE 

VIDE DATED
TRIBUNAL ACT, 1974,

IMPUGNED ORDER 

24.11.2020 PASSED BY THE RESPONDENT 

N0.3 WHEREBY THE APPEAL FILED BY THE 

APPELLANT BEFORE THE RESPONDENT 

N0.2 DISMISSED ON 22.12.2023, WHILE

THE IMPUGNED ORDERS ASBOTH
MENTIONED ABOVE ARE AGAINST LAW

AND LIABLE TO BE SET ASIDE.

F

i
I
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Prayer in Appeal:-
On acceptance of this service

appeal, the impugned order passed by 

the respondent No.3 vide 

24.11.2020 and impugned order passed 

by the respondent No.2 vide dated 

22.12.2023 may kindly be set aside and 

the appellant please be reinstated in 

service with all back benefits.

Any other relief, deemed fit and 

necessary in the given circumstances of 

the case may also be awarded in favour 

of the appellant was against respondents

dated

Respectfully Sheweth:-

Facts of the case

1. That the appellant was appointed as 

Constable in the police department in District 

, Kohat on 26.07.2007.

2. That from the date of appointment, the 

appellant performed his duty well and to the 

entire satiation of the authorities.
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3. That the appellant was charged in the FIR 

No.80, dated 24.03.2013, charged under 

section 302, 109, 34, PPC of Police Station 

Ustarzai District Kohat.

4. That the charge sheet and statement of 

allegations have been served to the appellant 

due to the said criminal case, on 12.04.2013 

and after that inquiry was also conducted and 

according to the finding of inquiry “from the 

inquiry so for conducted and keeping in view 

the stage of trial of the instant case, it would be 

the fitness of things that the decision of the 

by Hon'ble Court of law to meet the ends 

of justice once for all and properly.

case

5. That the appellant was also suspended due to 

the above case, vide dated 03.04.2013, but 

later on the appellant was reinstated vide 

dated 17.10.2014 and the appellant performed 

his duty but all of the sudden the appellant 

again suspended vide dated 16.02.2016 till

now.

■ if
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That the trial of criminal case was commenced 

and the appellant after conclusion of trial, 

convicted U/S 302 (b) and sentenced to 

■ imprisonment for life by the Session Judge, 

Peshawar vide order dated 13.10.2020.

, 6.

That the appellant filed appeal before the . 

Peshawar High Court Peshawar which was 

allowed vide dated 28.02.2023 and the case , 

remanded for fresh decision and the 

appellant was released. •

7.

was

That the appellant then acquitted by the 

Session Judge, Peshawar vide order dated 

16.09.2023.

8.

That when the appellant was convicted then 

the re-inquiry was conducted, after serving 

charge sheet again to the appellant although 

the appellant was in jail, but the appellant has 

been dismissed from the service upon 

conviction vide dated 24.11.2020.

9.

10. That when the appellant has acquitted from 

the charges ievelled against him vide order 

dated 16.09.2023, then he filed departmental
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on 11.10.2023, which has beenappeal

rejected on 22.12.2023 while the decision

received by the; appellant on 29.12.2013,
•Vi :V'.

hence , this service appeal on the following 

amongst the other grounds:
i

GROUNDS:

That the impugned order passed by the 

respondent No.3 vide dated 24.11.2020, and 

impugned order passed by the respondent 

No.2 vide dated 22.12.2023 are against the law 

and justice and are liable to. be set aside.

A.

That the appellant has not been dealt in 

accordance with law and rules.

B.

«

That the disciplinary proceedings initiated 

against the appellant is not according to law 

and rules as laid down in service iaw.

C.

D. That inquiry was conducted in the year 2013 

and according to that inquiry, the fate of the 

appellant was left over to the decision of the 

competent court of law.

1,^
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E. That the second inquiry was conducted in 

absence of the appeliant, as the appellant

was in jail and the appellant has been 

on the basis of convictiondismissed

announced vide dated 13.10.2020, but later on 

the appellant acquitted from the charge 

levelled against him vide dated 16.09.2023 but 

instead of that the departmental appeal has 

dismissed vide dated 22.12.2023 by the 

respondent No.2, which is unbelievable and

unjust.

F. That no opportunity of defence has been given 

to the appellant, in second inquiry, while the 

second inquiry is against law /rules.

G. That the Second inquiry conducted in absence 

of the appellant because the appellant was in

jail.

That the appellant has acquitted from, the 

above mentioned case, and according, to the 

finding of inquiry officer in the year 2013, the

H.
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entitled forappellant is very much 

reinstatement with all back benefits. ,

I. That the delay of filing departmental appeal is 

due to the prison of appellant in jail and further 

the appellant waited for the final decision of 

competent court of law and when the
f

appellant acquitted on 16.09.2023 then he

11.10.2023,filed departmental appeal on 

because the appellant has been dismissed by

the respondent No.3 on the basis of conviction 

vide dated 13.10.2022._

That the appellant was suspended on 

03.04.2023 due to the criminal case, but after

reinstated on 17.10.2014,

J.

inquiry he was 

surprisingly he was again suspended on

16.02,2016 and such suspension order is still 

alive which is against law /rules.

K. That some other ground may be adduced at 

the time of arguments with the permission of 

this Honourable Court.
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It is, therefore most humbly prayed 

acceptance of this service appeal, the 

impugned order passed by the respondent 

No.3 vide dated 24.11.2020 and impugned 

order passed by the respondent No.2 vide 

dated 22.12.2023 may kindly be set aside and 

the appellant ay please be remanded in 

service with all back benefits.

on

deemed fit andAny other relief, 

necessary in the given circumstances of the

also be awarded in favour of the 

appellant was against respondents

case may

Appellant
Through

EtidiHassan U.
. Advocate 1 

Supreme
Dated 19.01.2024

6f Pakistan

■W
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,
PESHAWAR

/2024Service Appeal No.

AppellantMaisam Ali

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police (I.G.P), Khyber Pokhtunkhv^o, 
Peshawar & others.......................................... Respondents

AFFIDAVIT
1^

I, Maisam Ali Son of Riaz Ati R/o Ustarzai Payan, 

District Kohat Ex-Constoble No.963, Kohat, do hereby 

solemnly affirm and declare on oath that the contents of 

the accompanying Service Appeal are true and correct 

to the best of my knowledge and belief and nothing has 

been concealed from this Hon'ble Court.

ATTEs

DEPONENT
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RFFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,
PESHAWAR

/2024Service Appeal No,

AppellantMaisam Ali
VERSUS

Inspector General of Police (l.G.P), Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
RespondentsPeshawar & others

ADDRESSES OF PARTIES

APPELLANT:

Maisam Ali Son of Riaz Ali
R/o Ustarzai Payan, District Kohat
Ex-Constable No.963,' Kohat ■

RESPONDENTS:
4. Inspector General of Police (l.G.P), Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar

5. Deputy Inspector General of Police (D:I.G), Kohat 
Region Kohat (Regional Police Officer Kohat Regiori 
Kohat)

6. District Police Officer (D.P.O), Kohat

Appellant
Through

Hasson U K Afridi
Advocate 1 
Supreme Court \

Dated 19.01.2024
Pakistan
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ORDER.

This order will dispose of the depai-tmental appeal preferred by Ex-Constable 
Maisam All No. 963 of Kohat distirict Police against tlie order ofDistiict .P dice Officer, Kohat 
whereby he was awarded .major penalty of dismissal from senice vide OB No. 830, dated

Brief facts of the case are that the appellant was. av/aided irajor punisliment of 
dismissal fi-om service idde DPO Kohat OB No. 830. dated 24.112020 on 1he allegaaons of his ! 
involvement in a criminal case vide FIR No. 80. dated 24.03.2013 U/S 3(2,109, 34 PPG, PS 

Usterzai

t
f!

i;

i
.i>

'*V
Js* f i.':lim and SDPO tiqrs 

CJlrarge Sheet and
■Proper departments enquiry proceedings were initiated against.

Kphat was nominateil ^ Enquiry Officer. The appellant vtis served witf^
Statement of Allegations. :The Enquiiy Officer after fuffillmeht of codal fonnpities submirted his 

findings wherein the appellant was found guilty of tlie charges leveled against h m.

Keeping in view the recommendations of the inquiry Officer and the above cited 
circumstances, the delinquent officer was. awarded major punishment of dismiisal fi-om service, by 

tlie District Police Officer, Kohat vide OB No. 830 dated 24.11.2020.

;

Feeling aggrieved from tlie ’order of District Police Officer, Kohat, tlie appellant 
prefen-ed the instant appeal. He was summoned and heard in person in Order y Room held in tlie 
office of the undersigned oh 19.12.2023., During persomil healing, the aipellant denied the .
aUegations leveled against him. However, he could not advance, any plausibl; justification in his 

defense to protijfiis innocence.

From the perusal of enquiry file and relevant record, it is patenUy clem that ihe 
appellant has been directly nominated in the above mentioned criminal case. The allegations leveled 
against the delinquent offiicer have ;been established beyond any reason of doubt. Moreover, tlie 
appellant has lodged the instant appeal on 11.10.2023 witli a dalay of 02 years, 10 montlis and

iV*

17days. i

Keeping in view the: above, I, Sher Akbar, PSP, S.St, Regional Police Officer, 
Kohat, being the appellate autlioriti-, do not find any justification, whatsoever, to interfere with the 
order passed by the DPO Kohat. .Hence, the instant appe^ is hereby rejected, being without merit 
and badly time baned. . : ",

1 VOrder Announced
% f

il9.lfe.2P23
1.

murt Pouce Officer, 
Kohat Region

t

fEcX Dated Kohat thc-^^ /2023I

i Copy forwarded to District Police Officer, Kohat for infoniiatipn and necessaiy w/r
to his office Memo; No.7818/EB, dated 30.11.2023. His Service Record is returned herewith.

Ex Constable Maisam All No. 963 of district KohaK 
*********

§

? 2.
I

7r?/
/ r. •

A/ ''A :



THE HONOURABLE DEPUTY iNSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE
KOHAT REGION KOHAT

APPEAL UNDER RULE 11 OF THE POLICE RULES 1975

(AMENDED 2014). AGAINST ORDER OF THE WORTHY

DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER KOHAT DATED 24-11-2020 VIDE

WHICH THE APPELLANT WAS DISMISSED FROM SERVICE'

WITHOUT ANY LAWFUL lUSTlFICATIQN.

Respected Sir,

With great respect and veneration, the.appellant may graciously 

be allowed to submit the following for your kind and sympathetic 

consideration;

Facts of the Case:

1. That the appellant was enrolled as Police Constable in the year 2007 

at the District Police Kohat strength.

2. That after enrollment in the Police Department, the appellant worked 

with dedication and efficiency.

3. That due to the efficiency of the appellant, his senior officers were 

satisfied and entrusted, a number of sensitive duties which he

accomplished successfully.

4. That due to his good work the respectable officers awarded a 

number of commendation certificates and cash rewards.

5. That while performing his official duty satisfactorily, unfortunately, 

the appellant was falsely charged vide FIR No.80 dated 24-3-2013

' U/Ss 302/109/34 PPC PS'Usterzai.



6. That as soon as the appellant came to know about the charge, he 

voluntarily offered his arrest and the Usterzai Police Station 

accordingly arrested him. .

7. That on account of some apprehensions of complainant of the case, 

the murder case was transferred by the Honourable Peshawar High 

Court Peshawar to the court of the District- & Sessions Judge 

Peshawar.

_8. That though the prosecution case was based on malafide, however; ' 

the appellant was awarded punishment of imprisonment for life and 

fine of two lac rupees vide judgment dated 13-10-2020 by the 

District and Sessions Judge Peshawar (Copy of the judgment is- 

enclosed)

9. That the appellant subsequent filed appeal against the Judgment 

before the Honourable Pesha:war High Court Peshawar.

That the Honourable Peshawar High Court Peshawar vide 

Judgment dated 28-2-20,23, was pleased to set aside conviction of 

the appellant and remanded back the case to the trial court for 

retrial of the case. (Copy of judgment is enclosed)

11. That case of the appellant was re-considered and ultimately vide 

Judgment dated 16-9-2023 the District & Sessions Judge Peshawar 

was pleased to acquit the appellant, (Copy of the judgment is 

enclosed)

That side by side departmental proceedings were also initiated 

■ ■ against the appellant. ■ *' .

That appellant while in Peshawar Jail was served with the charge 

sheet, , statement, of allegations and lastly, the. final show 

notice.

10.

12.

13.

cause

That during the enquiry, the enquiry officer though recorded 

statements in absence of the appellant,, however; almost all the

14.
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witnesses who were colleagues of the appellant and posted in PS 

Usterzai on the day of the occurrence have clearly deposed in favour 

of the appellant and stated that on the day of occurrence i.e. 23-3- 

2023, the appellant was present in PS Usterzai (Copies of the 

statements are enclosed)

That since evidence was in favour of the appellant, and there 

no likelihood of punishment of the appellant, therefore, the then 

_ enquiry officer recommended that, the departmental enquiry may be 

kept pending till the decision of the criminal 

appellant. "

16. That the departmental enquiry was accordingly kept pending 

• however; upon conviction of the appellant for life imprisonment by 

the District & Sessions Judge.Peshawar dt:l 3-10-2020,'the appellant 

was awarded punishment of dismissal from service by the worthy 

DPO Kohat vide order dated 24-11-2020. (Copy of the order is 

enclosed)

That after conviction the appellant filed an appeal before the 

Honourable Peshawar High Court Peshawar. Wherein the conviction 

was sefaside and case was remanded to the District & Session Judge 

Peshawar {Copy of Judgment dated 28-2-2023 is enclosed)

18. That after reconsideration of the case, the Honourable District & 

Session' Judge Peshawar vide judgment dated 16-9-2023 had, 

acquittal the appellant. (Copy of judgment is enclosed)

That copy of judgment was issued to the appellant upon his 

request on 28-9-2023.'

20. That just after conviction of the appellant on .13-10-2020, the 

Police Deptt; on 19-10-2020 had served another charge sheet and
I

ultimately vide OB No.830 dt:24-l 1-2020. the appellant

15. was

case against the

17.

<

19.

was
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.i
dismissed from service with immediate effect. (Copy of t he order is

closed) .

That upon the impugned, order the appellant has a number of 

reservations, hence following ar,e‘ some of the grounds of appeal

21.

among the other:

Grounds of Appeal:

A. That the impugned order of punishment dated 24-1 1-2020, is not 

in accordance with law, facts, and evidence on record, hence it is 

liableTo be set aside and the appellant deserves to be reinstated in 

service from the date of dismissal from service.

B. That if record is perused, it will indicate that for one offence two 

proper departmental enquiries were initiated against the appellant. 

First enquiry was kept pending till the decision of the District 

Sessions Judge relating to the criminal case registered against the 

appellarit.

C. That in -the earlier departmental enquiry charge sheet was 

accordingly served upon the appellant .while in a separate 

subsequeht enquiry charge sheet was again served upon -the 

appellant.

D. That in presence'of the earlier departmental enquiry, no fresh 

enquiry was required subsequently. It was incumbent upon the 

competent enquiry- to conclude the earlier enquiry and legally 

speaking there was no need to open a fresh enquiry.

E. That under Article 1 3 of the constitution of Pakistan, it has been 

made mandatory that for one offence, a defaulter is to be charged 

once and double Jeopardy has been declared un-constitutional.

i

k ■■I
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F. That by charging the appellant twice for a single offence, the 

concerned have acted unconstitutionally thus the impugned order is 

not sustainable in the eyes of law.

C. That enquiry conducted earlier would show that nearly all the 

colleagues of the appellant have unanimously stated that on the day 

and time of occurrence the appellant was present in PS Usterzai for 

performing his duty.

H. That by now it has been established from the enquiry and the 

judgment of Mr. Ashfaq Taj District & Sessions Judge Peshawar who 

conducted trial of the appellant, that charge of murder against the 

appellant is false, frivolous, unfounded and fabricated

I. That the Police Deptt: was having only one allegation that the 

appellant had committed murder and as a result of trial was 

convicted for life imprisonment.

one.

Since, the appellant has been acquitted from the charge by the 

District & Sessions Judge Peshawar, therefore, allegation leveled 

against the appellant in view of the decision by the court has 

to nullity and thus has removed hurdle in way of reinstatement of 

the appellant in service.

come

i

J. That at present not an iota of evidence in available which could 

prove that the appellant is directly or indirectly involved in the 

murder case.

K. That enquiry was required to be kept pending till the disposal or his 

appeal, by the Honourable High Court and thereafter decision of the 

trial court who retired the case of the appellant upon order of the 

high Court and resultantly the appellant was acquitted.

That the Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan vide its judgment at 

Page-997 (CS) published in the year 2007, PLJ 201 5 (Services) P~208

L.
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and PLC (CS) P-255 2019 the Peshawar High Court Peshawar have 

unanimously decided that wherever a criminal case is registered 

against an official/officer the concerned deptt: is required to keep 

the departmental inquiry pending tili decision of the criminal case by
the court of competent jurisdiction because till decision of the 

every accused is treated as innocent under the law.

case

In case of the appellant, the authority concerned 

.keep pending till decision of the criminal
was required to

case. By not doing so and 

dismissing the appellant in haste, miscarriage of Justice with the

appellant has been taken place.

M.That even colleagues of the appellant have categorically stated in 

their statements recorded by the enquiry officer that the appellant 

on the day and time of occurrence present in PS Usterzai {place 

posting) for performing his official duty. In presence of such 

evidence and the acquittal order, the appellant did not deserve to be

was

of his

awarded major punishment of dismissal from service. 

N. That though impugned dismissal order was issued in the year 2020 

but still the. appeal is not time barred because against the conviction

the appellant filed appeal before the Hon’able 

Peshawar who was pleased to remand the 

Peshawar for retrial and

Peshawar High Court 

case to the sessions judge 

as a result of retrial the appellant 

acquitted on 16-9-2023 while its attested copy was received
was

on 28-
9-2023 and the appellant has filed the instant appeal within 30 days 

of the acquittal order. Hence, at this score the appeal is deserved to

be considered being within the limitation period, 

o. That the impugned order of-dismissal is a legally defective order,
hence it is not sustainable in the eyes of law.

P. That the appellant is absolutely innocent and the 

charged him for the murder
opposite party had 

case purely on the basis of malafide and
•v



prejudice so that the appellant may be deprived of his only source of 

income besides loss of his good reputation.

Q. That being member of the law enforcing agency, the appellant 

Cannot even think / imagine to involve himself in such unlawful,

unethical and inhumane act.

R. That the appellant has a large family and in case if the impugned 

order is maintained, it is likely to land family of the appellant in 

starvation, sickness and unemployment for the no fault on the part 

of the appellant;

S. That if deemed proper the appellant may kindly be heard in person.

> Prayer:

In vievy of the above, the impugned order of dismissal of the 

appellant being legally defeci;ive, not in accordance with law, facts and 

evidence on record and declaration by the court of competent 

jurisdiction that the appellant is innocent, the impugned order 

the large interest of law, justice and fair play may kindly: be set aside 

and the appellant may kindly be reinstated in service from date of 

dismissal with all back bene-its. The appellant will be highly obliged 

he will pray for your long life and prosperity throughout his life for 

this act of kindness. ' ■

. Thanking you in anticipation.

may in

and

Yours Obediently,

lS}^CL^Dated: 11-10-2023.
■L

' Maisam Aii (Appellant)
Ex-Constable No.963 

Resident.of Uster Zai Payan Distrla 

Kohat. ^
Ceil No. 0334-8298508

. t:
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rn.th'd 13 ’-n 2020

'll

1 (•i? accused nfiicini on tmii v/ns anosted nnd confined so Csnlrai 
.j.-.'.ii In niirlr-jfnn Ihc.* r-enleiKO i-|encc on tiie above, a charge sheet 

'■ •n.VMi.mi cl aiiegalions v.'as served upon Ivm throuiili Siipenniender,* 
l-’rsiiav;;ii liul nc toply was fOCC:i'ji;:.l to tuis orttco or enn>"rV

i v. -n f. 
! 'I ;l

i-

The ennuir, clHcar (SDPO HQrs) cnnrliicted the omceedinn 
r)--.nivlinrilv .infl examined the relevant witnesses Tns cnciuiiy cflicer held the 
ncrir-ied ( .?!n.al guilty of the charges

in view nf atinvn. Final Show CausQ Nolice aiongwith relrvani 
’-*.' i-- i-erved u|)on itie convicSnti accused dfficinl. ihrougli Superintendent 

■ Pnidiavraf hu! nn reply is received v/illtin prescnbud pennu

D: umw nl above and nvailaliie fer.nid, I came to the conctusinn 
I'm! lliti l•nafg^.‘r. leveled arinlnnl Ihe accused olficml have been estahlishen 

^f'V sliacfow of rloiibl Record Itiithor indientes thru Ihe accused ofricml it. 
=i‘'tpniletl Tnereforn. I .Inverl Iqbal Dislricl Police Officer Kohni, in exerase cii 

r: n!v-rif;fl upon mp? under the rules ihki. Imposn n major puntshnionl of 
lUsMilssnf from sorvlre upon convlclerl nonstnhlc Muhsnm Ah No. 953 with 

'I'-N*! (Kil pU: nllnlteil la the accused nlficat 1h’ cotteclocl)

‘t

!

.V'T*i

Ih*

kr-

DlSTmCTPOOCE'OFFfcER.
KOHAT 24//

Cc:
1 .>OB Nn 

Dnie__ I.:./
Nil S^C./ - ‘-T

-72030 • ,
/PA dahvii Kohnl Ihe «-// -- 2020

Copy of above far necessaiy aclion to the -
Rnader/SRC/OHC/l 0 Pay officer
Cnnvicieci Melisam Aii Ihroiigh Supennlendeni >lail
concerned (nr informalion.

1
2

I

i-



-4.
/ *'■

Legible Copy ^
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OFFICE OF THE 
DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER, 

KOHAT

ORDER
This order will dispose of a regular departmental enquiry initiated against 

Constable Mehsam All No963, (hereinafter called accused official), under the Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Police Rules, 1975 (amendment 2014).

Short facts of the case are that the accused official was charged in criminal 
vide FIR No. 80 dated 24.03.2013 u/ss 302,109, 34 PPC PS Usterzai, Kohat and 

facing trial in the court of Sessions Judge Peshawar. On conclusion of trial the accused 

official is convicted u/s 302 (b). 34 PPC and sentenced to the extent of imprisonment for 
life as tazir and shall pay Rs 200.000/- as compensation to legal hires of deceased, in 

default the accused official shall undergo further six months simple imprisonment, vide 

judgment dated 13.10.2020.
The accused official on bail was arrested and confined to Central Prison 

Peshawar to undergo the sentence. Hence on the above, a charge sheet alongwith 

statement of allegations was served upon him through Superintendent Central Prison ■ 
Peshawar, but no reply was received to this office or enquiry officer.

The enquiry officer (SDPO HQrs) conducted the proceeding accordingly and 

examined the relevant witnesses. The enquiry officer held the accused official guilty of 
the charges.

2.
case

3.

4.

In view of above. Final Show Cause Notice alongwith relevant record was 

served upon the convicted accused official, through Superintendent Central Prison 

Peshawar, but no reply is received within prescribed period.
In view of above and available record, 1, came to the conclusion that the 

charges leveled against the accused official have been established beyond any shadow 

of doubt. Record further indicates that the accused official is ill reputed Therefore, I,

5.

6

Javed Iqbal District Police Officer, Kohat, in exercise of powers conferred upon me under 
the rules ibid, impose a major punishment of dismissal from service upon convicted 

constable Mehsam Ali No. 963 with immediate effect (Kit etc allotted to the accused
official be collected).

Sdh
DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER 

KOHAT
OB N0.83Q 
Date 24.11.2020 
No. 59Q1-Q4 yPA dated Kohat the 24-11-2020.

Copy of above for necessary action to the:

Reader/SRC/OHC/LO & Pay officer.
Convicted Mehsam Aii through, Superintendent Jail raflcerned for 
information. , . ’ m

1.

2.
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. OFFICE OF THE ^-----

district police officer/
KOHAT ^

Tfl: 0922-926011C) Fax 9260125

//VI ilaiad Kohai iFe

fj

;;,

AV;

FINAL SHOW CAUSE NOTICE

{amended 2014) is hereby serve you. C^_staMeJ^Mam All iNo. ,.y_ 

fallow:-

as

the completion of inquiiy conducted 
officer for which you were given 

office No. D148-49/PA dated

That: consequent upon ti 
against you i/y the inquiry 
opportunity of hearing vide 
19.10.2020

1.

On -ning, through the Iincling and recommendations of the 
UuLv officer, tire material on record and other connected 

papers including your defense before the inquio' officer.
u.

committed the followinghave
section's of the said ordinance.

1 am satisfied that you 
acls/omissions, specified in

heinous crime vide. FIR No. SOThat you were charged in a 
dated 2^.03.2013 u/ss 302.109,34 PPC PS Ustarzai.

convicted u/s 302 (b), 34

a.

1j •

That on conclusion of triai, you
PPC and \sentenced to the . * -r 7
tazir ank shall pay Rs: 200.000/- as compensation to legal
hires ofkeceased, in default you shall undergo further sve 
months simple imprisonment vide Sessions Judge. Peshawar 

Judgment dated 13.10.2020.

areb. extent of imprisonment for life as

ill-reputed.
\

rfcsult thereof, I, as competent authority, have 
tentatively decided tci impose upon you one of the major penalty provided

undei therefore, required to show cause as to "'^1'
aforesaid penalty should not be imposed upon you also intimate whether 

you desire to be heard in penson.
^ If-no i-ebly to this notice is received within 07 days ol Us
delivery in the normal course of circumstances, it shall ^
you have no defence to put in and in (hat case as ex-parte action shall be

t..iken n,Idling of inquiry officer is enclosed.

That as per record you arec.

As a2.

4.

5.

KOHAT
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MgTMEHTAL ENQlfllRY AGAmST CQHSTABT.K

ALl NO; 963

The subject enquiiy was referred to this office in the capacity'' as 
^nquiiy officer vide order of enquiry bearing endst: No.5148-49/PA dated 

ri9.10.2020, to ascertain the alleged charge of misconduct on the part of above 
j mentioned Constable with the following ^legations; -

t That you were charged in a heinous crime vide FIR No. 80 
dated 24.03.2013 u/s 302, 109.34.PPC PS UsterzaL 
That on conclusion of trail, you are convicted u/s 302 (b), 
34 PPS and sentenced to the extent of impHsonment for 
life as tazir and shall pay Rs: 200,000/- as compensation 
to legal hires of deceased, in default you shall undergo 
further six months^ simple imprisonment vide Sessions 
Judge, Peshawar dated 13.10.2020 

Hi. That as per record you are ill-reputed.

The undersigned conducted an enquiry to find out the actual 
facts regarding the above mentioned allegations.

J

ii.
i

l

/

For scrutinizing the conduct of defaulter prisoner accused 
Constable Mehsam Ali No. 963. In this regard letter dispatched to 
Superintendent of Central, Prison Peshawar with enclosed charge sheet and 

summary of allegations for serve upon the convicted accused Mehsam Aii 
(Constable) Vide letter Memo No.5154/PA dated 19.10.2020. (copy annexed), 
reply of delivering charge sheet and summary of allegations upon the 
convicted prison Mehsam Ali received-on 02.11.2020 from concern Jail 
Peshawar, (copy annexed), but response has been received yet. Second 
reminder also dispatched to Superintendent of Central, Prison Peshawar for 
charge sheet reply vid this office Memo No 656 PA-reader, but no response 
has been received yet despite the reminder!

no

During the inquir^^ to determine facts. In the regard the following 
Police officers the then SHO Mujtaba IChan PS Usrteraai, O.II Azam IChan PS 
Jsrterzai, DSB Incharge and also compiainant (Lt. Col Abass Ali Bangash) 

:::: summoned for personal hearing.were

All the concerned of the case were heard in 
statements were recorded (placed in file , for ready reference). They in their 
written statements supported the version of case FIR No.80 dated 24.03.2013 
ti/s 302, 109.34.PPC PS Usterzai. Complainant (Lt. Col Abass Ali Bangash) of 
the case, telephonically contacted who corroborated

person and theii'

, . . . . - tlie version of his
apphcatioruij^his statement. (Which is already placed in inquiry file)

PLirther that tlie concern branches also summoned to provide the 
previous punishments orders and inquires finding which was held against the 
pnsoner accused Mehsam Ali (copies annexed). In is pertinent to mentioned 
here that prisoner accused Mehsam Ali was dismissed frbm the service vid OB 
No. 426 dated 04.05.2017 due to involvement in case FIR No. 37 dated 
06.02.2017 u/s 302/311/148/149/ PPG PS Usterzai for the, murder of Hina
bhanawaz by the crystal inquiiy findings of DSP Legal, (copies annexed).

In the instant case prisoner Constable Mehsam Ali No 963 have
for-iuri ______ . -I .
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f)
ier tliat the instant case transferred to the Court District & Session Judge 

yiiawar, on complainant Abbas Ali Bangash where “Life Imprisonment” has 
Jii'en announced to accused Constable Mehsam Ali No. 963 (Judgement 

y.S:ssion Court Peshawar enclosed).

^ Foregoing in view the above and bare perusal Judgment of Session
/ Court Peshawar, all the relevant record placed in inquiry file clearly shows 

tliat the charges levelled against prisoner Constable Mehsam Ali No. 963 
fully estahlished/proved. Hence he is recommended for Major 
Punishment please.

Inquiry report is enclosed witli all relevant documents submitted, 
for favour of perusal please.

(Enclosure

/PA-Reader Dated

• /I

. /"

I

^73 11.2020

)
I

:
I SuD-Divisional Poijice Officer, 

L HQ.rs Kohat
f
it

L.

;;I

j
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f

I
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i
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Office of the 

District Police Officer 
Kohat

'Dated Llr.LQJ2020i.

-\ :^/b'

V
CHARGE_SH1BT ;■

ppiTTrKR. KQH^
Police

rr.t.^frable lVTchsajn_AU

.TAyBD IOBAL_ja§TRICTPOUSS
Khvbcr Palshlunkn^^a Fiilcf^1,

underauthority ,, .-o

re-mstated Mlowing act/omissions

I9t5. (amended 2014)

as competent 
(amendments 2014)
No. 963 (recently

tn be 
wiihin

have comsrriS”*"
i.

80
are con

extent 0/imprisonment
200,000/: as

conclusion of trial, you 
ntcnced to the

tn-rir and shall pay Rs:
of deceased, in default you

Inontiis simple imprisonment
dated

That on
(b), 34 PFC and se
for life as

ensation to legal hires

it
»

comp
shall undergo further 

Sessions Judg
six.

JudgmentPeshawar ■■it

1
vide 
13.10.2020.

ill-reputed.record yoi areThat as perHi.

ID be guiliy nf 

rendered yourself liable
By reasons of the nifovc, you appear 

duct under Rule 3 of the Rules ib.r, and have
.1, or « P.»0- .P.=r,rd io rirr ^ »■ '“*■

5!^■2. TO
i

miscon

^t3«wnitensubmit your 

Sheet to the enqurA
therefore, required to

inv of this Charge
You ore 

within OTdnys of the receip
3. astatement

officer. should reach the Enqunp' Officer 

it shall be presumed that: - 

action shall be taken against you. ■

Your written defense li an>
vou have nr.!

ecined period, failing whicli itwithin the sp 
defense to put in and ex-parte

! A statement of allegattor, is enclosed.I! 4.-
■v,_

■\

\
i^ISTRlCT-POblCFrOFFlCEb

K0HAT^>^7)yp
>

k

I7
■ m

1
■(



OFFICE OF THE
INSPECltOR GENERAL OF POLICE 

KHITBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
CENTRAL: POLICE OFFICE, PESHAWAR

4--

i

ORDER
Constable Musarb All No. 1103 of, District Police Kohat on 

deputation to CTD. KPK, Peshawar is hereby' repatriated to his parent, 
"District Kohat Y account of being involved in murder case. His case is 

under trial, He is:hereby suspended. With imm,ediate effect.
He will not be posted atjother Units'/ Districts tiU tire decision of

, ' the Court.. ;

H' i

fyj BliGVI)PSP(NAJEEB-UR-REH
' .AIG/Establishment 

, For-Inspector . General of Police 
■KhybeH.PakhtUnkhwa, Peshawar.

)

/ Y; /E-IV dated Peshawar jhe
Copy of above is forwarded for:lnformatibn :^nd necessary action to the:

-1. Deputy Inspector.Gen;eral '6rP,plice, IC :)hat Region, Kohat.
2. Deputy Inspector Gen'eral of Police, Q I'D I^K, Peshawai.

. 3.> bistrictPoHce^Omcer.ll’Cohat.: \ .

No.

/

i

I?

b

I
1I
II

r
if

t’

It'
fl
^1?

mk ■



A

ORDER

Constable Masam Ali No.l502 of Elite Force Kityber Pakhtunkhvva is hereby 

gp^uspended being charged vide case FIR No.SC dated 24.03.2013 U/S 302/34 IM’C Police 

y/' Station Usteraai with immediate eflcct.

Mill

Slf
•i!: 1li(MUHAMMAD QURAISH KHAN) P.S.P 

Deputy Commandant
Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar, 

J)4^'‘03M/Xo/S. -1,#

■ii
.EF UNo •'t

'{

Copy of above is forwarded and necessary action to the:- 
Superihtendeht of Police Investigation Wing» KohaL.
Superintendent of Police Elite Force, HQrs Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 
Deputy Superintendent of Poiice.Elite Force Kohat. '

1.
2:

' : M.

;I i:

3.

.4. Account Elite Force, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.
'5.f'

I

IOASI/SRG Elite Force, Khyber Palchtunkhwa Peshawar.! ?
I
i*

•!
I

f.''Ki ;n.i mI,
Ii

r

vfI

t a
- .

i

t

I?t
» ‘lU.(

ir• >>:
1.

!■ t 1.. • /■»•

II;
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I
ri,

I
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Klite Force Khy^cr Pakhtunkhwa PeshawarVJ tl I 11

!
V t

Sfi«
/EF

/(i?l^aicd:»! ii !?iORDERIIS'
■wit

Constable Meisam AJi No. i:>02, of Elite Force Khyber Paklnimldiua
® of suspension, as he was alleacdlv. involved i 

dated 24.03.2014 U/S 302/34 PPG °

iis hcrcbvrc-insiaicd in service from the dat 
No.80. r;ni ca.se I-IK iolice Station Usterzai district Kohai.

I

Jlr

/A"
(SAJJD KR/ .N MOHMAND) 

^cpuiv\Commandain 
Elite Force Khyber Fakhiunkh P'esha\\^r. aua j

I j

Copy of above is forwarded to the:-
I■ UIG/CTD, Khyber Pak'htunkhWa Peshawar.

2. Ac,i„. p,, ^

‘■‘‘nu Ueputy .Superintendent of Police. Fliic force Kohai 
Oc-puty Superintendent of Police. Hli,c Force Mardan.

Rl. Elite Force Khyber Pakhiunkhwa Peshawar.
^QASl. Elite Force Khyber PaWnunkliwa Peshawar.

Elite Force Khyber Pakhtu

ii-'

Mm'"HfiA
If!
- I'il4

H

a

nkhwa Pcsha^\'a^. ill
i/fj
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ii4

4
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„ Swmment servant as'Mill as to any 
Interruption In service, if suspended 
whether period of suspcrision will count 
towards leave and pension vnth signature 

of the attesting olliccr

I

Leave taken;- nature and duration 
' • and rate of leave salary drawn, with

attesting officer

Remarks
m- \

^ 11412-12

.im-i
-i'i;■
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Legible Copy Paqe-31

FINDING

FNQUIRY AGAINST CONSTABLE MESAM ALjm DEPARTMENTAL 
NQ.1502.

This finding would dispose off departmental enquiry against the 

above name officer. Aiiegations were that he was involved in case FIR No. 80 

dated 24.02.2013 under section 302/34 PPC PS Usterzai.

The undersigned was appointed as enquiry officer, to probed into

the matter.
accordingly ■ adopted. Summoned, his

, heard
Enquiry proceedings were

colleagues, 10 of the case PW,s MHC,s staff of the respective police station, I 
in person, and recorded their statement case file was thoroughly perused.

Statement of the defaulter constable was also recorded. Constable

of defaulter constable) stated that onNazim Ullah No.4252 (Colleagues
patrolling duty in the mobile of PS Usterzai duly parked in23.03.2013, eh was on 

front of PS Usterzai. Meanwhile the heard a report of firing he at once went to the

PS to informed his colleagues and Incharge. There Mesam Ali was also present 

other constables; After wards the went to hospital with SHO. 

Constable Wajahat Hussain No.1501, Ashiq Pervez No.4245
in No.6203 and Madad Moharrar Saiauddin 591

amongst the
Madad

Moharrar, Mian Ibrar Hussain 

approximately corroborated the version 
Ali Stated that he is incorrect and falsely charged in the above mentioned case.

In his self defence he stated that the crime empties recovered from 

t of occurrence were sent to Laboratory from where it is opined that all the

Striker while initially three persons have been

of the above mentioned constable Mesam

the spo
fires have been made form one
charged for the alleged of offence which indenting suspicious on the case 

the deceased was having so many civil cases with various persons of the area.

. Besides

May thoroughly been perused.
From the enquiry so for conducted and keeping in view the stage of 

instant case, it would be the fines of things that.enquiry in hand may
trial of the
be ordered to be kept pending till the decision of the case by Hon'ble Court of law

to meet the ends of justice once for all and properly.

Submitted please.

Sd/>

■rxW Dy; Superintendent of Police 
Elite Force, Kohat
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■ :srWc..ISspM ® '#*-■

'i^^gaklljcfi^-Peshawar:;.. compelUt auU,prity.am of lha ppinipn,.ha.Can.lablo Masam Al> 
!?^^i|oSoi£.mpany »o. 19 has rendered hims^f liable to, be procee^pd aBains, as he has 
^^^fe.ie|&%owmtmiscondupt within the meanin, orPo.iee R^l^damended v.de NWl-P

^Ri|^piS^azSt^2'^j!muao;197b)- •• ...

[piSI ff ff ;.: SUMMAliV (IF ALLOCATIONS

:^|^PilOZf*l^PG:PoUce Staiion tJstcrzai dismcl Kohat...........................
li- the purpose of scrutinixing thc eonducl ul'die said accused with relcrcnee to

«^^,e^v§leitions Ml Sycd Hashmat Ali Zaidi SPdditc horce Kpbatis appoiiucd.as Knquiry

ll^l^cpajilprd statements htc andfindinijs within (25 days) after thcTcceipiofthis order..
#r'The accused shall join the proceedings on the datCLtimnand place-lixed by die

»*'

■it*' &
I i'
S r® ■ ■ . • ■ o ■ ,

70 .'lil-. dated Pcsliawar the /2./04/2013.

IS i:’"- Superiniendent ol' Police. Investigation wing.
S ^;;i- ..1057/Gt:. dated 01.04,2013. ’
Si 2,' : ; Superintendent of Police. Hlilc Puree Kohut.

;3;;iS ;■ SRG, Idiie Poree KJiyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.
-fe - Consuihle Masam Ali No. 1502 through reader SP/Elitc Force Kohal.

SUMIVIARV OF ALLEGATIONS
•i

ComniandanU / Uliic Ihmcc. Khybci•

t

..
FIR No/V.'

iavolvetl in cusc

^31 Oi'fict.T shall providL- reasonable ppporiunity oi hearing lo the

-i;

a?

•MS' • • ■;

V.;

(MUIIAMM/U) QUl^SU KHAN) F.S.F 
I>cpuiy,Commandant

I'liie l-oree Kltybor Pakhtunkhwal^eshawar.

:•>

i

•S 0-^

1

Kohal w/r to Ins letter No.

•'vS.-'

liils

l*liS

(MlJllAiMEVIAO QlJliAISU KHAN) P.S.P 
Deputy Coinmanuont

l-liie 1‘orcc KJiyber P^tunkliwa l^eshawur.
:

o.’i a**iiuseu^'“ < iikirVn ClOTpe-Jaiii-T A--'.1
."r

•i:

.1

1
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CHARGE SHEET• L
I

T, .Miihumnutd Qurais.1. Khun. IJupuly Comnumdani, .l-Iiiu l-urcc, Khybcr

.. Pa^tunldiwa, Peshavvai- as competent authority, hereby eharsic you Constable Masam Ali No.

ysl'Y-:!502,'Company No. lO oCliliic l-’orcc as inilovvs: '
... .' ' ^ .

.'r:You ■\verc invoKcd ' in aisc FIR No. aSO/ dated .24.0.'’v20i;v IJ/S

•z302/34'PPC Police Station Usier/ai ULslricl Kohal. ' y

.V,'

ZTZ- . .. -

mKZ--"- ■ ::

this Charge Sheet to the Fnqun-y ORicer.

; Your written delcnse, if any, should reach the Hnuuiry Onicer within the 

te. . period, failing which, it shall b;' presumed that you have no defense U> put iiVand

vVe’'*'1;'^^^^h^ll be laken again:T ytui. ■ ' ■ ,

'r'. >

By reason of the uboveom appear to'be guilty of miseonduet under the Puiiec 

NW'i'P gaxclle. 27''' January i976i and have rendered yourseli' liable to all
;

any of the.penaltie.'* spelafied in the s.:iid rutc.s.

;yi . You arc. {iilTciore.. directed lo submit >uur deleiise within .sevcii daws ol' the

•»

In dial11
YouTu-e direeled u> intinu i.e wlictlicr you de.sire to be heard in person 

^'1 'w' - ' C' of allegations is enclosed. ■ .
/y

■ ■■

... .
, i

!

.•■’"'oiw-'•' 

W:-'-

i[VUilJ..vM!VlAI) QURAISII Kil;wN> JhS.F 
iX-puiy Coinmuiidunl

Idile Force Khybcr Pakhiunkhwa I'eshav'vur.
•• V'V'' •. t

•

i

iti-i'v- '■

If swS' j 
HsffZS:';

■ yi'

.

.A.‘
* p‘

V

:
■

‘ r.'/.-JY*
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: '-I

y-i'-’Zftvfv
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BEFORE THE COIHilT 0>' MUHAMMAD YOUNAS 

SESSIONS ,TUDi::S. PESHAWAR.

02/SC of 2014Case No.
Date of Institution i i District Kohat: 24/10/2013.

25/03/2014.Date of transfer to Tus court: 
Date of Decision: 13/10/2020.

Versus 1) Riaz Aii s7'o Nadar Ali,
2) Maisam Ali s/o Riaz Ali,
3) Zulfiqar Ali alias 

Bhutto s/o Nadar AH all 
r/o Ustarzai Payan, 
Tehsil & District Kohat.

........... {on bail)
4) Mazhar Ali s/o Nadar 

Ali r/o Ustarzai Payan, 
Tehsil & District Kohat.

..........{absconding)

State

13 OCT 2020

80.FIR No. 
Dated: 
Sections: 
Police Station:

24/03/2013. , 
302/34/109 PPC 
Ustarzai, Kohat.

' V

JUDGMENT:

•». —
Needless to mention here that initially instant case was 

submitted for trial before the learned Sessions Jud^ge, Kohat. 

However, on application of complainant Abbas Ali Bangasli, the 

Mon’ble Peshawar High Court, Perhawar transferred the case to this 

court vide valued judgment dated 14/03/201,4 passed in C.M/TA

No. 53 of 2013.
. .T Accused Riaz Ali, Maisarr Ali and Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto 

have faced trial in the instant erse for the offence^der sections.

2.
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mm
Station Ustarzai Kohat vide302/34/109 PPC registered at Podce 

FIR No. 80 dated 24/03/2013.

irlliml

tli■IIi.Is/o Ali Muhammad Bangash7 on
Abbas Ali Bangash

at 09:00 hours through FIR reported to the police that
3,

I24/03/2013 ■General Head Quarters (GHQ) Rawalprndr betng 

informed on 23/03/2013 at 20:16
while posted at muMajor in Pakistan Anny he v/as

i
at Cadet College mby his brother Haidar Ali Bangash (posted

his ( corr.plainant’s) cell # 0300-5708179 

of his father- Gapt: Ali Muhammad Bangash

hours

Swat as Instructor) on

regarding the murder

- ' in his village Ustarzai Payarr , Kohat; tliat on 23/03/2013 at 

Icnocxed the left yellow b^ door of 

towards the baiten field having some trees; 

thereto Ali Muhammad Bangash while having his

Ois imabout 19:25 hours sor-neone «
1 ;i OCT 2020 itheir house which was
. if

that in response
nwent_outsjde_ through the rrght door of his house; that after 

of the house heard firing from back side

o'mltouTe-Ii/KSmn^hey called Taj Muhammad (complainant’s

their house; that

^ dirmer
‘V,

rl" 1.5 minute inmates^about

;.1

uncle) on phone and Taj Muhammad 

inmates of the house and Taj Muhammad wentftowards the barren

field and found over there Ali Muhammad Bangash lying murdered

shifted to Civil Hospital

came to

in pool of blood; that the dead body was 

Ustarzai. Kohat for post mortem e:tamination; that the co-mplamant 

left Rawalpindi for ICohat via Fateh Jhang road; that he returned

Trom Khushal Garh Bridge as it was closed and then took Fateh
4^-

/!'
2

i J.



/ .-. ;v.v^--.

^1
Page 3 of36

V

/
! • 4

Attock. Peshawar, Kohat road; that he told Mujtaba All SHO

he himself

;I
Jhang,

Police Station Ustarzai or, phone to wait for him as

\
!
I

!
report the matter; that he firmly believes that his co- 

' villagers namely Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto, Mazhar Ali and Riaz Ali 

of Nadar Ali are involved in the murder of his father; that

Shamilat-e-Deh with.

i
wanted to

i

sons

motive behind the occurrence is dispute over 

the accused party which is pending in the court; that many a time

life threat to the deceased; that the deceasedthe culprits have given 

had told him (complainant) and cither two 

^iiiyHAMMAO YOUNASg^ Jehangir Ali Bangasn that if he
District & Sessions Judge,
Peshawar (PHC 108^-1) aforelnentioned culprits; that if Zulfiqar All alias

abroad then he is involved in conspiracy of the murder of 

d and that the culprits belong to the terrorist group of

namely Haidar Alisons

Icilled it would bewas

■ nOCTlOlQ
Bhutto is

tlie decease
. The FIR was also signed by Jehangir 

^ Ali IChan' Bangash, brother of the complainant, as verifier. Hence,

V Orakzai and Kurrum Agency%h

the present case.
submitted against accused Riaz Ali and 

ted trial and for proceedings u/s 512 Cr.PC 

against Zulfiqar All alias Bhutto and Mazhar Ali. On appearance of

Initially challan was4,

Maisam Ali for contes

accused Riaz Ali and Maisam .Ali in tlie court, necessai^ papers

265-C Cr. P.C.provided to them as required under section

framed to which they pleaded not guilty and claimed 

of SW.-l-Dastan Ali No. 87 DFC

were

Charge was

trial. On the basis of statement 

police station Usterzai Kohat, proceedings u/s 512 Cr.P.C. were

i

/
I

![ •
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0-accused Zulfiqai' Ali alias 

allowed to lead

initiated against the absconding co-

Bhutto and Mazhar Ali and the prosecution

evidence , in their absence. Later on, accused Zulfiqar Ali alias

submitted.

was

/
!
! arrested and his supplementary challan was

Bhutto was
documents were also MAnd under section 265-C Cr.PC necessary

ii'i|against all the 03 accused facing trialprovided to him. Joint charge 

framed to which they pleaded not guilty and claimed trial.

many as 17prosecution produced and examined as 

gist whereof is reproduced under;- 

i. PW-l/IftiUhar Ali VC Wo.84 took parcel, containing 

stained pebbles and parcel containing blood 

of deceased through receipt

5. The

'Iwitnesses

blood K

stained garments
I'MUHAMMAD YOUNAS

District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 108-64-1)

f;

FSL, Peshawar. Similarly, vide receipt 

Ex.PWl/2 he took parcel containing 16 empties of 

7.62 bore to FSL for expert opinion. His statement was

Ex.PWl/1 to

13 OCT 2020
2.*
'i

recorded by the lO uA 161 Cr.PC.

li. PW-2/Hashmat Ali ASI is marginal witness to the 

recovery memo Ex.PW2/l vide which the 10 took into

f1-C0

possession blood stainpd garments of the deceased

consisting of shirt, shalwar of
h.,i

brought by Riyat Ah FG
I' '

waistcoat of Khaki colour and oneblack colour, one

which the 10 sealed into parcel in 

His statement was recorded by the 10 u/s

white colour banyani

his presence, r
■1

161 Cr.PC.
4

I
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ill;! marginalHuHsain FC No. 67 is

Ex-PW/l vide which

I

Hiii. pW-3/Maqbool
3

the recovery memowitness to
i Kalashnikov No. 313onethe 10 took into possession Iilli

ith fixed charger produced by Dastan
56-14611810 wi

ersonal i30X ofAh LHC No. 87 from the p
ii. 1502 ofaccused/police constable Maisam Ali.FC No

d sealed into parcel in his
Elite Force Platoon No. £7 an

handedthe said Kalashnikov was

EX.PW3/2 for onward

4 .Later onP/IUHATOAD YOUNAS presence.
" District a Sessions Judge, 

Peshav/ar{PHC 108-54-1) him throng receipt Hover to

iiwhich he did. His statement13 OCT 2020 ' deposit in FSL Peshawar

was recorded by the 10 u/s 161 Cr.PC.

XJllah Constable No.88 is

if
'llA,

a,e i t marginal
iv. P'W-4/Aman

wimess to recovery memp
1-

■;mo EX.PW4/1 vide which the
■ !

03 CDs produced by 

and 02 English 

corded by the lO u/s 161

lO took into possession

Abbas Ali Bangash

•i

complainant 

letters. His statement
!

was re

1 Cr.PC.,
All FlC No. 87 is marginal witness lo

V. pW-5/Dastan
)c.PW2/l vide which the IQ‘took into

of deceased
recovery memo Ex

blood stained garments

FC and sealed into parcel in his
possession

produced by Rlyat Ali
■>

. memo31/0,3/2013 vide ‘ recovery IOnpresence.
official Kalashnikov to 10.3

EX.PW3/1 he handed over

was entrusted with warrants 32s 204 Cr.PC
As DFC he 5:
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n

(Ex.PWS/l & Ex.P\V5/2) for execution against 

Ali and Mazhar Ali which he returnedZulfiqar

unexecuted along with his ■ reports Ex.PW5/3 & 

then entrusted with proclamation. EX.PW5/4. He was 

notices u/s 87 Cr.PC EX..PW5/5 & Ex.PW5/6 against
/

-/ the above named accused. He returned the same along

with his reports which are Ex.PW5/7 & Ex.PW5/8.

24/03/2013 has reduced/ vi. PW-6/Mujtaba Ali SI on

report of complainant Abbas Ali Bangash into FIR.

i
i
f

Ex.PA. On the same day, he also an'ested the accused 

Riaz Ali and issued lis card of arrest Ex.PWe/l. He
f .

submitted interim challan on 06/04/2013 Ex.PW6/2 as 

well as complete challan Ex.PW6/3 on 22/04/2013.
i: '

PW-7/Nazeer Khan SHO says that he prepared the 

inquest r'eport Ex.PV/7/1 of deceased Ali Muhammad 

Bangash duly identified by witnesses as well as injuiy 

sheet EX.PW7/2. He sent dead body of the deceased to

MUmmAD YOUNAS
I District & Sessions Judge, 

Peshav/ar (PHC 108-64-1)

13 OCT ?020
I

t vii.
f

—

Mortuary under the escort of Riyat Ali FC. 

yiii. PW-8/Dr. Ashfaq says that on 23/03/2013 at 09:15

PM, he has conducted post mortem examination on the
(

- dead body of deceased Ali Muhammad Bangash s/o
» *

Baqir Ali aged abcut 64 years brought by police, 

identified by Sham.:‘>had Ali s/o Zafar Ali & Siiaj 

Hussain s/o Zawar Hussain and found the following:

•i

il

6

i i .
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of white *1
■

A fresh body wearing shaiwar & qamees

-colour.

I Injuries.
F.yit woundsTT.ntry wounds •i idI mm#1

milla
1 .Left occipito parietal

bone of the slcull (3x2)
L Right parietal bone 

(right ear) of the skull (1 

cm)
2. Right iliac fossa (Icm) 

anteriorly
3. Anteriorly at level of 

IL’’ rib right side (Icni)

4. Anteriorly (right side) at 

the level of 5^*" intercostals 

space (1cm)

5. Anteriorly left side at 

the level of umbilicus

2. Posteriorly at level of L-

3 vertebrae (2”x 1”)

3. Posteriorly at the level

of L-1 vertebrae (l”'x T’)

4. Posteriorly right side at 

scapular region (1” x 1”)

ii

■’'1

ii.
:t

MUHAMfMD YOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 103-64-1)

.13 OCT»

m
5

5. Posteriorly left at

lumber region (r’x 1”)
i
;■

(1cm)
(left)Posteriorly6.6.Anteriorly left side at

the level of 2"''intercostals througli in through (fx •I

i1”)space (1cm)
7. Posteriorly at shoulder.w

7.Left axillary fold 1cm
i girdle (1” x ‘/z”) 

g.Posterio medially left 

middle thigh (l”x 1 Vz )
8.Anteriorly at left upper 

thigh (1”) '
-ii

i
y

9.Posterio-medially left

leg r’x 1” with fracture of
anterior9.Left leg

laterally (1cm)
In

tibia.
.1 lO.Left foot anteriorly 12”

X 1”) ________

110.Left foot posteriorly
f(1”)
;•
i\

\
7

I
i
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t

buttock (T’x 1”)(icm) ■

A lacerated wound anteriorly left side of abdomen12. i

■'I(4” X 1 Vi'’). t

rranium Spinal Cord^ !1
Fracture of parieto occipital bone of the skull &

membranes are ruptured.

Walls, ribs, cartilages, plurae, right and 

left lungs, pericardium, heart and blood vessels were 

injured.
Abdomen: Walls, peritoneum, diaphragm, stomach 

, small intestine and their contents,- large 

intestine & their contents, liver, right-kidney and

Thorax; 1

! MUHAMiWAD YOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge,

■ Peshawar (PHC 108-64-1)

■

j

& its contents
13 OCT 20ZQf

1-Ua? I
A bladder are injured.i

Muscles.^ Bone <!>: Joint:

Fracture of skull, left femur, left tibia and scapula.I'!

I Remarks.
^ 12'Mlet shots with its entry & exit wounds ^

described' above. Death was due to injuries to vital

organs i.e. brain, heart. lungs, kidney & massive

bleedings from the vessels.

Probable time between injury & death..... 

minutes approamateiy.
Probable,time between death & PM :........ I ‘/z to 2

hours approximately.
PM report Ex.P.Vl correctly bears his signature.

i

[t
I
I-

i
E
i

05 to 10■|

. I

i
p

^.1

Ia
£1

!1 8Vi

I. i
pi,
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•.-i!
; :PW-9/Aftab Javed thun JMIC-Vl Kohat told that onIX,
1

30/03/2013 vide application EX.PW9/1 and on 

03/04/2013 vide application Ex.PW9/2 the local police a

approached the learned Sessions Judge^ Kohat for 

conducting identificadon parade of the accused 

Maisam Ali & Rte All through PWs Mst. Alia
• f

Parveen & Mst. Maria Parveen which were marked to

li
I

him. On 03/04/2013 he conducted identificationummmD younas nDistrict & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 108-64-1) parade of the accused Riaz Ali and Maisara Ali from 

PWs Mst. Alia Parveen and Mst. Maria Parveen inside13 OCT 2020 :' '
M

jail premises Kohat who correctly identified them on 

03 different occasions. His report Ex.PW9/3 consisting

of 04 sheets correctly bears his signature.

PW-lO/GuI Janan Inspector has submitted

i
/

X.

supplementary chailau Ex.PWlO/l against the accused

Zuifiqar Ali alias Bhutio after his arrest.
• r

xi. PW-ll/Naeem Ullah SI has partially investigated the'
I

instant case. On 08/09/2014 he has shown formal

arrest of the accused Zuifiqar Ali alias Bhutto after his

BBA. On 09/09/2014 complainant produced 03 CDs in

respect of accused Maisam Ali, showing the call data

recording from 01/03/2013 to 10/04/2013 of mobile

phone No. 0334-829,8508 issued in the name of

accused Maisam Ali which shows his involvement in
9

i
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i.

1 5€?U

;
and his absence from duty. Similarly, 02 

letters were also handed over to him in respect of CDR 

of the above mentioned mobile number of the accused

Si?the case s

1
Maisam All and of Zulfiqar Ali consisting of 10 pages 

vide letter diary Nos. 140, 141 dated

04/09/2014 &

Imgif\mand 12 pages

09/09/2014 which were written on

recalling of BBA of accused09/09/2014. After 

Zulfiqar Ali, he was fonnally arrested by ASI Azam
m

•tsiS
. MUHAMNAD YOUNAS

m!District & Sessions Judge 
Peshawar (PHC 103-W*1)

Khan who then handed over the said accused to him.
\

Vide his application Ex.PWll/1 he obtained 02 days 

tody of accused Zulfiqar Ali. He interrogated 

the accused. After expiry of police custody, vide his 

application Ex.PWll/2 he applied for further police

mMi;jl
4 iii13 OCT 2020 a

' police cus

f
,. .1

rcustody of the accused Zulfiqar Ali on the ground that 

contacted by Maisam Ali from Saudi Arabia 

No.0332-9514301 (mobile data

mhe was

ithrough his cell 

Ex.PWl 1/3) which was turned down and the accused

>.
i

t-.
remanded to Judicial lock up. He recorded 

of the accused and PWs u/s 161 Cr.PC. 

After completion of investigation he handed over the 

file to tire SHO for submission of supplementary

Iwas rf

statements
.1 - t-.

case

ii
challan against the accused Zulfiqar Ali. 

xii. PW-12/Wisal PA to SP Investigation is marginal 1

EX.PW12/1 vide which Iwitness to the recovery memo
10
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■1

the 10 took into . possession covering letter of 

complainant addressed lo police officials and a number 

of court documents/peations, letters and google maps 

attached with tlie letter. In the office of SP 

Investigation Kohat'Diary No. 147/PA is dated 12^*’ 

* September, 2014. The court documents/petitions are 

related to Civil case/dispute filed by the deceased 

Captain (Rtd) Ali Muhammad Bangash against 

accused Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto, Riaz Ali and 

Mazhar Ali. His statement was recorded by the lO.'u/s

i

i

L'

MUHAMMAD YOUNAS
OisfrWS Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar(PHC 108-64-1)'

13 OCT 2020

J-

■!

!■

i:! . • :i1' 161 Cr.PC.

PW-13/Muhammad Azam SI told that as AST videxiii.

recovery memo Ex:P'tVi2/l, he took into possession in 

presence of marginal witnesses documents consisting 

of 205 pages. He recorded statements of the PWs

under section 161 Cr.P.C. 1;'

i:.
f-PW-14/Captain Jehaiigir Ali Khan Bangash s/o Ali 

Muhammad Bangash told that in his presence his 

brother Abbas Ali Bangash had lodged the instant FIR. 

Fie endorsed tlie FIR as verifier. In his presence the 

accused party had extended serious life threats to his 

father during his life lime in Ustarzai Payan, Kohat in

xiv. li
I
[■

t

i..

I;'

S

I
respect whereof his father had written a complaint to

L

. 11
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Magistrate Kohat u‘s 107/51 Cr.PC. The letter is

Ex.PW14/l and surety bond is Ex.PW14/2.

PW-15/Abbas Ali Bangash s/o Ali Muhammad

Bangash (complainant) has repeated the story

contained in the FIR reproduced in third para of this

judgment. He ajso recorded, his statement on

30/03/2013 u/s 164 Cr.PC wherein he also nominated

accused Maisam Ali.

PW-16/Mst. Alia Parveen d/o Ali MuhammadXVI.

Bangash told that on 23/03/2013 at about 19:25 hours

she and her sister Mjjt. Maria Parveen were preparing

tea in their kitchen for their father. Meanwhile, some1,1UHAIViMAD YOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 108-64-1)

13 OCT 2020
one knocked yellow gate of their house. At this, her 

father went out from another gate i.e. red gate of their 

house. After 1 14 minute, they heard the report of fire
ufi'

shots whereupon the;/ looked outside the house from

their kitchen through window and in search light she

saw 03 persons while firing at her father. They also

focused their hand torch upon the said -three persons

and clearly saw their faces who were making firing

with their Kalaslinikovs. After'the firing the accused

decamped from the spot through Challi .Bagh 

thoroughfare whereas after sustaining firearm injuries 

her father fell on the ground. After that she made call
#

12
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to her uncle Taj MuhEimniad living in adjacent house

who came to their house. She narrated the incident to

him who along with them quickly moved towards the 

spot where they saw their father lying murdered on the 

ground in the pool of blood. On the next day, on 'the 

arrival of police her statement was recorded and at 

their (Mst. Alia Parveen & Mst. Maria Parveen) 

instance the site plan was also prepared by the 10. On

r 30/03/2013 her statement u/s 164 Cr.PC was recorded.

.t On 03/04/2013, she identified two of the accused RiazMUHAMfvlAD YOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar/PHC'1CS-04.1' All and Maisam Ali ;'h District Kohat Jail in presence 

of JMIC, Kohat, whereas the 3^^* accused was not13 OCT 202Q

brought before her and she can also recognize him if

brought before her. She charged the accused for the

commission of offence.

PW'17/Zeenat Hussain Inspector (Rtd) has also1.* —

investigated the instant case. He visited the spot and 

prepared site plan Ex.PB in presence of complainant at 

the instance of PWs Mst. Alia and Mst Maria Parveen./r

During spot inspection vide recovery memo 

EX.PW17/1, he too.c into possession some blood 

stained pebbles and '16 empties of 7.62 bore from the 

spot, one torch from the house of deceased lying in the 

kitchen and one sear::h light installed outside the house

1- I'

,1

13
I



■

Page of36

of the deceased. Vide recovery memo Ex.PW2/l he 

took into possession blood stained garments of 

deceased consisting of qamees, shalwar, waistcoat and 

banyan. He also recorded statements of two eye 

witnesses (namely iVIst. Alia Parveen & Mst. Maria

Parveen), Taj Muhammad and Jehangir Khan on_the 

spot. Similarly, he also recorded statements of the 

marginal witnesses and PW Tanveer Ali. Vide search

u-.:

memo Ex.PW17/2 he raided house of the accused but 

neither they were present in their house nor anything 

incriminating was recovered therefrom. He took' into 

possession the mobile sets of the deceased, Taj 

^ ’ Muhammad and Mst. Alia Parveen

" . , Ex.PWl 7/3 he applied for the mobile data of the above

mentioned cell numbers of deceased, PWs as well as 

, j.:; of accused Ri£iz, sim No. 0332-9652147 & 0333-

fVlUHAMMADYOUNAS
District & Sessions Judn^,'
Peshawar (PHC v'la-E.-i.')

13 OCT 2020

. Vide application

5013262 and received/obtained the mobile data

EX.PW17/4. consisting of 71 sheets (mark as 132 to
»

202) available on file. After the arrest of accused Riaz 

Ali, he was handed o\ er to him for interrogation. Vide 

application Ex:PWI7/5 he obtained 02 days police 

custody of accused Riaz Ali. He interrogated him and 

after completion of police custody vide hil’application 

Ex:PWI7/6 he again produced the accused for further
14
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V i

police custody but tlie same was turned down. Vide 

application Ex:PW17/7, he sent the blood stained 

garments to the FSL for analysis. Similarly vide his 

application Ex:PW17/S the recovered empties were 

sent to die FSL‘’for ^.nalysis. In this respect the FSL 

reports are Ex:PZ nnd Ex:PZ/l respectively. Vide 

application Ex:PWi7/9,: he produced PW Mst. Aalia 

Parveen and Mst. Maria Parveen in the court of JMIC, 

Kohat where their statements were recorded u/s 164 

Cr.P.C. Vide application Ex:PW17/lO he produced 

complainant in the court of JMIC, Kohat where His 

recorded u/s 164 Cr.P.C. In his

MUHAMMAD YOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 108-54-1)

1 3 OCT 2020
I

statement was

statement the complainant also produced the 

documents regarding ihe motive part of the occurrence 

which are already available on file as Mark-A, B, C, 

D, E, F, j, I. He also placed on file pictures of the spot 

which are Ex:PW17/ll (12 in number). Through 

application Ex:PW9/l, he produced PW Mst. Aalia 

Parveen and Mst. Maria Parveen for identification of 

accused Riaz Ali through JMIC, Kohat. Similarly, vide 

application Ex:PW9/2, he produced PW Mst. Aalia
t

Parveen and Mst. Maria Paiween for identification of 

accused Maisam Ali through JMIC, Kohat. Papers of 

identification parade were handed ove^^Jo hiiti which

I

•ilhI

Ir i

I

I
?
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he placed on file. He also placed on file copies of 

complaints u/s 107/15 I Cr.P.C. of the accused the^ 

deceased Ali Muhairmud Bangash. The bail bond 1

Mark-G u/s 107/151 Cr.P.C. is available on file.

Similarly, the court jrder in civil litigation of the 

deceased against accused party) is already Mark-K (8 

sheets). Pie arrested Maisam Ali vide his arrest , card

i
j

!

j

Ex:PW17/12. Vide application Ex:PW17/13, he !!
i

obtained one day poUce custody of accused Maisam

Ali. Vide memo Ex:PW3/l he took into possession the I

iMUHAMMAD YOU NAS
District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC lOH-W-l)

13 OCT 2020

s i
;official Kalashnikov of Elite Force which was allottedI!■
1I I■;

to accused Maisam Ah FC No.1502. After completionr.
I

iof police custody he again produced the accused 

Maisam Ali for funiier police custody vide his 

application Ex;PW17/14 and accordingly one day 

further police custody was granted. He interrogated the 

Vide his application Ex;PW17/15 he 

produced the accused Maisam Ali for further custody 

but the same was aimed down. - Vide application

!I ^f1'I
Ig

i ■;

I
I iIf
g !■t

accused.

I

'I
Ex:PW17/16, he applied for legal opinion of DPP

concerned for addition of section 109 PPG. Afteri
I

obtaining the opinion through Parwana AdditionIf;
t- !
I

Ex:PW17/17 he added.section 109 PPG in the case. He

I also received post mortem report of the deceased. Videii
16ÎSi

Iii
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K
1

•iii

application Ex:PW17/i8 he applied for the mobile data
1.^

of accused nominated m the FIR with their respective

•••;

I
cell numbers from the concerned mobile company, 

received the same £.nd placed on file which is
;;

Ex:P\V17/19 consisting of 71 sheets (mark as 132 to 

202). As accused Zulfiqar Ali and Mazhar Ali 

avoiding their lawftii arrest, vide his application 

Ex:PW17/20 he obtained warrants u/s 204 Cr.P.C and 

handed over to the DFC concerned for execution. 

Similarly, vide his application Ex:PW17/21 he 

obtained proclamation, notices u/s 87 Cr.P.C. against 

the accused Zulfiqar Ali and Mazhar Ali and handed 

them over to the DF(2 concerned for execution. He 

also prepared list of LRs of deceased Ex:PW17/22. Fie 

also placed on file the FSL report Ex:PZ/2 regarding 

the empties and the official weapon. He placed on file 

the Rahdari receipts of tlie case properties Ex:PWl/l, 

Ex:PWl/2 and Ex:PW,3/2. He also placed on file tlie 

letter Ex:PW15/.l addressed to the chief of police by 

the complainant. During the course of investigation on 

24/03/2013 the high ups of' the police department 

constituted a Joint Investigation Team (JIT) for the

Vide office order

were

i

.1;•
|,

MUHAM^mO YOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC lOa-W-l)

13 OCT 2020

-!i

1
i

1

ll
■ li ..

fi
■ j:

;

.T

purpose of investigation 

Ex:PW17/23. He recorded statements of the PWs u/s
17 ■

1 h
t

; i
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s.

161 Cr.P.C. Thereate he was transferred from the 

P.S. and the case in hand was handed over to tlie

successor in office for further investigation.

6^ ' After close of the prosecution evidence statements'of accused

recorded u/s 342 Cr.PC. wherein they professed theirwere

oath u/s 340(2) Cr.PC,innocence and opted not to appear 

however, they wished to produce defence evidence.
• t

In all 06 DWs were examined by the accused gist whereof is

on

7.

as under:-

i. - DW-1 Azmat Ullah Khan FC No. 966 in his statement says

that "'as per the available record, original lying in our office, II 'MUHAMNADYOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge, produced copy of application Ex:DW}/I, consistingqf2 pages, and 
Peshawar (PHC 1QB-&4-1) ^ _

m

inquiry report on the strength of application, the copy of which is 

Ex:DW}/2, consists of 2 pages, along with copy of DD No. 11 dated 

28/09/2013 P.S. Kohat Cantt: wlvch is ‘"MarkDl " and application . 

"M<^rk 02" consisting of 3 sheets. Similarly, copy of letter

' ‘4*3 OCT 2020

I

' ^

i No.471/PA dated 21/10/2013 Ex:DWl/3.'v>v

5 DW-2 Khalid Usman FC No. 1233 in his statement says 

that “/ have brought the record regarding the complaint vide copy 

of application Ex:DW2/l consisting of 3 pages along with report of 

SNO P.S. Ustarzai dated 12/10/2010, the copy is Ex:DW2/2, along 

with photocopy of complaint u/s 107/151 Cr.P.C. and police report

II.

I
1.

I
h
!:■

regarding theft of ATM card, which is "Mark D2/1 "consisting of 2
Jr*.*I

18I

I

I
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:! 9 ■■

tfs.,pages. Similarly, report of DPO submitted_ to DIG Kohat is

Ex:DW2/3.

DW-3 Atif Naeem Madad Moharrir in his statement saysHI.

that ‘7 hm^e brought Roznamcha Register dated 23/03/2013, as per 

Mad report No.lO dated 23/03/2013, at 13:10 hours accused 

Maisem Ali started Gashi along with ASI Tahir Khan. Similarly, 

vide Mad No.lO dated 23/03/2013 at 17:00 hours accused Maisem

!
i! V
1:I

i I
A • r

Ali is returned to the P.S. from Gasht, and as per Mad No. 12 dated 

23/03/2013 at 18:00 hours, police officials who completed their.

N:

r

duties were counted and present m police station. Similarly as per
kI

Mad No.l4 dated 24/03/2013 at 00:50 hours accused Maisem Ali ■■

I: MUHAMMADYOUNAS i
' ^Peshawaf(p1^C10a-e4-V olong with other officials for Gasht. The copy of \-

:■ 13 OCT 2020
above mentioned DDs ore Ex:DW3/l consisting of tw’o pages i-

■

' <k ^ •DW-4 Rehman Ali Record Keeper in his statement saysiv.
I

that ‘7 have produced the record of Muafiz Khana, which was

cpnsigned in the year 2018 from Ishrat Ali deed writer district

Kohat, copy of the same is Ex:DW4/l ".

V. DW~5 Ishrat Ali s/o Ghulam Naqi in his statement says that 

‘7 am a deed writer in district courUi Kohat. lam the deed writer of.

■rA

...

Ideed Ex:DW5/l in between Ikhlaq Hussain Kiyani and Zulfiqar Ali I
Butto, the same is in my handwriting, correctly bearing my

signature as well as signature of the parties and witnesses".
<}:

I19 ’M •
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vi. DW-6 Aii Nasir Kiyani s/o Jamshed Ali Kiyani in his
)

statement says that am witness to already Ex:DW5/l, the same is 

correct and correctly bears my signature 

S. Arguments heard, file peaised and relevant law studied.

Learned defence counsel stated that the accused facing trial 

innocent and have been filsely roped in the case by the

complainant The accused has produced DW-1 to DW-6 in proof
. *1' ' '

of their innocence. Close relatives of tlie deceased who have been 

produced and examined by the; prosecution are not independent 

' witnesses meaning thereby that they are not worth reliance. Delay 

in report ha^ not been plausibly explained by the prosecution. FIR 

MUHAMMAD YOUNAShas been lodged after deliberation and consultation. No independent
Districts Sessions Judge, ' •
Peshawar (PHC lOB-M-l) vvitness has been produced by the prosecution in support of the

in hand. No eye witness account is available in respect of the 

alleged offence. In the FIR, as such no one has been cited as eye 

• witness. Recovery of blood stained pebbles and 16 empties of 7.62 

bore from the alleged spot has falsely been shown and as such the 

hSL report is of no value. Even the official weapon of accused 

Maisam Aii has not matched with the 16 empties allegedly 

^ recovered from the spot CDR available on the file is not in respect 

of the alleged offence. Medical' evidence and site plan do 

support the FIR story. The accused party does not have any grudge
• .. I ' “ *

against the complainant meaning thereby that the alleged motive is 

baseless. The accused Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto has not remained

case
13 OCT 2020

•'

I*

not

fc., fT*.»

20



Page 21 of 36

absconder and at the time of oecurrence he was abroad.
t ......................

Identification parade is of no value at all because both the accused

Riaz Ali and Maisam Ali hac: already been shown to Mst. Alia 

Parveen and Mst. Maria Parveen. There are material contradictions 

& improvements in the statemerits of prosecution witnesses which 

rendered tliem untrustworthy, 'fhe prosecution failed to prove its 

case against the accused which means that the accused are entitled 

to acquittal.

10. On the otlier hand, learned Sr.PP for the State assisted by
■I

learned counsel for complainant vehemently argued that with the 

■ help of straightforward, confidence inspiring and cohesive eye

, the

Peshawar(PHC 100^1) prosecution has proved that in village Usterzai Payan on the back

side of his house the deceased Ali Muhammad

MUHAMMAD YOUNAS account in the shape of PW-16/ Mst. Alia Parveen
District & Sessions Judge,

13 OCT 2020
Bangash was

'°y accused facing trial Riaz Ali, Maisam Ali along witli

and with theabsconding

abetment/conspiracy of accused facing trial Zulfjqar Ali alias 

Bhutto. Accused Riaz Ali and Maisam Ali were correctly identified 

by PWs/eye witnesses Mst. Alia Parveen and Mst. Maria Parveen

co-accused Mazhar Ali

during identification parade and the PWs had.not seen them before 

this identification parade. PW-M/.fehangir Ali Khan Bangash, PW- 

15/Abbas Ali Bangash (complainant) and PW-16/Mst. Alia Parveen.

sons & daughter of the deceased Ali Muhammad Bangash 

respectively. However, close relatives

are

as good witnesses as anyare

21
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I V

Delay in the FIR to been plausibly explained by theOther person.

prosecution. A strong motive in rhe shape of land dispute 

ShaiTiilat-e-Deh and proceedings n/s 107/1.51 Cr.PC between the

over

motive behind the occurrence has been proved. The

time life threats to the deceased

parties as

accused party had given many a 

during his life time.. Site plan and medical evidence fully support 

tlie prosecution story given in the FIR. From the spot recovery of

of 7.62 bore proves the spotblood stained pebbles and 16 emp.ies 

alleged by the prosecution. Positive FSL report regarding blood 

stained pebbles arid last worn cldfnes of the deceased lends further 

the FIR. Long and noticeable abscondance of thesupport to
^'iidHAMflAD YOUNAS _
'Distrid^ Sessions Judge, accused Zulfiqar All alias Ehutto indicates his involvement m the

Peshawar (PHC103-W-115
i

of abetment. Crime weapon has beenoffence to the extent13 OCT 2020
■1

recovered from the personal box of accused Maisam AH FC

The culprits were duly

No.

1502 in shape of Kalashnikov.

identified/recognized by Mst. Alia Parveen and Mst. Maria Paiveen
* •

the help of search light and hand torch at the time of

7

■

/

with

Learned Sr.PP assisted by learned counsel for 

the circumstances, the, accused

i- occurrenceV

complainant submitted that, in 

facing trial deserve capital punishment. 

11. Prosecution relies upon

i

the following categories of

evidence:-

i. Eyewitness testimony (PW-16/Mst. Alia Paiwecn) & 

identification parado.
■r

i! 22;■
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V

ii. Post Mortem report.

iii. Recovery from the spot and FSL reports.

iv. Site plan.

V. Motive. I

vii. Abscondencc.
\ ‘

Eye witness account:-

In criminal justice system, for proof of a crime eye witness 

testimony enjoys tremendous significance which may be furnished
i

by the victim or those present on the spot at the time of occurrence. 

In the present case, stand of the prosecution is tliat PW16/Mst. Aha 

Pafveen and her sister Mst. Maria Pai-veen are eyewitnesses of the 

tragic murder of her father Captain (Rtd) Ali Muhammad Bangash
I

at the hands of the accused facing trial (Riaz Ali and his son 

Maisam Ali) and Mazhar Ali (absconding accused) at the abetment

S MUHAMMAD VOUNAS . ..... •District & Sessions Judge, of accused facing trial Zulfiqar Au alias Bhutto. The prosecution in 
I Peshawar (PHC 108-64-1)

,13 0CrZfl2fl

i.

proof of the alleged incident produced and examined Mst. Alia
i

Parveen as PW-16,

PW-14/Captain Jehangir Ali Khan Bangash, PW-i 5/Colonel 

Abbas Ali Bangash (complainant) and PW-16/Mst. Alia Parveen 

close relatives of the deceased i.e. sons and daughter. However,

I

t

are
i;

in 2005 SCMR 1958, PLOT 1996 SC 138, PLD 2001 Peshawar 112')•

s and 2003 P. Cr. LJ Peshawar 1309 it has been observed that merei
'■i existence of relationship between the deceased-and witness would 

not make the witness an interested one aind would not be sufficientpi

to discredit him/her. In such a simation, more care is required to
I
u 23 ■■11

I
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weigh such evidence as compared to the one produced by a witness 

not having any relation. with the deceased/victim. Therefore, I

thoroughly and carefully scrutinized their court statements.\

PW-14 and PW-15 though not eyewitnesses of the
*

occurrence have unanimously suj^ported the FIR. PW-16 alleged 

eyewitness of the occurrence has tJso supported the FIR by saying 

that on the evening of 23/03/2013 at the relevant time she along 

with her sister Mst. Maria Parveen was preparing tea for their father 

and meanwhile someone Icnoclced the back door of their house. In

■

I

!
■;

J/
response, went out their father from another gate of their house. 

After about 1 ‘A minute they neard the report of fire shots 

whereupon they looked outside tht:-. house from their kitchen in the 

window and in search light they saw 03 persons while firing at their

!
:;

•i

MUHA^WAD yoUNAS
Districts Sessions Judge, father with Kalashnikovs. They also focused their hand torch upon 
Peshawar (PHC lOB-64-1)

I
f

the said three persons and clearly saw their faces. On the next day 

at_ about 10:00 AVI the police visited the spot, her (PW-16) 

’ statement was recorded by them overthere and at their (Mst. Alia 

Parveen and Mst. Maria Parveen) instance the site plan was also 

prepared by the 10 in presence ,of their brothers including 

complainant where they met with their brothers after the incident. 

On 30/03/2013 her statement u/s (164 Cr.P.C. was recorded. On 

03/04/2013 PW-16 and her other sister Mst. Maria Parveen (though

J 3 ocj m
,!
i

i!
I

■ ]-

I
t.1-

i

she was not produced in the witness box) identified two of the 

accused Riaz Aii and Vlaisam Ali in District Kohat Jail in presence

i

;■

• i
i

r.24
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of PW-9/Mr. Aftab Iqbal, learned JMIC Kohat. According to the

site plan at the time of occurrence distance between the three

accused present on the spot and PW-16 is 38, 40 & 41 paces which

is supported by PW-16 in her court statement by saying that

distance between the place where her father was murdered and their

kitchen was about 30 paces. In presence of search light and hand

torch identification of a person from this distance is yery much

possible particularly when people are from the same locality like

the present case. Accused Maisfiin Ali has taken plea that on the

eventful time he was on duty ana was in PS being police official in

support whereof he produced defence evidence in shape of DW-

3/Atif Naeem Madad Moharrir PS Ustarzai Kohat. DW-3 produced

extract/photocopies of Mad No.10 dated 23/03/2013 according to
ItSUHAftIMAD rOUNAS

^ Sessions Judge, which at 13:10 hours accused Msisam Ali started gusht along .with
I Peshawar(PHC loa-54-1)’

ASI Tahir Khan and at 17:00 hours he returned to the PS fromii
■J3ocr®fl

gpsht. As per Mad No.l2 dated 23/03/2013 at 18:00 hours accused

, Maisam Ali was in PS. DW-3 in his cross examination says that 

accused Maisam Ali then in Elite Force was not on duty at the time

of occurrence i.e. 19:30 hours of 23/03/2013 but as per record was

present in PS. However, no one from the police officials/officers 

posted at that police station has appeared in the witness box to the

effect that at the time of occurrence Maisam Ali was with him in
■

the police station. Moreover, as mentioned above eyewitness

account of the alleged occurrence in the shape of pW-16 is
25tl
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cohesive and trustworthy regarding presence of Maisam Ali on the
■ i '

spot at the relevant time. Thus, the plea taken by the accused 

Maisam Ali is not ti'ustworthy, hence, disbelieved. DW-l/Azmat 

Ullah Khan FC No.966, DW-2/BI:'iaIid Usman FC -No. 1233, DW- 

4/Rehman All Record Keeper Di:;trict Record Room, Kohat, DW- 

5/Ishrat Ali s/o Ghulam Naqi Deed Writer and DW-6/Ali Nasir 

Kiyani s/o Jamshed Ali Kiyani nave no nexus with the proof or 

otherwise of the subject incident.

In the, FIR, lodged on 24/03/2013 at 09:00 AM names of 

eyewitnesses have not been disclosed by the complainant. It is to be 

noted that complainant posted at GHQ Rawalpindi had been 

informed by his brotlier Haidar Ali Bangash as Instructor at Cadet 

College Swat and he/complai!'.tant had . come straight from

5

I
5

iv^uhammad younas
P6shfwt/(mh"o8'^^'''V K-awalpindi to PS Ustarzai without contacting any other person of

i
I 13 OCT im his family. Just after one hour of the report i.e. at about 10:00 AM 

P;W-I6 and her other sister Mst. Maria Parveen in presence of their 

brother (complainant) claiming to have seen the occurrence gave 

details of the spot to the 10 who accordingly prepared site plan and
j

also recorded their statements under section 161 Cr.PC. In the 

circumstances; not citing his sisters in tire FIR as, eyewitnesses is 

not fatal particularly as in the FIR it is mentioned that inmates of 

the house after hearing firing informed their uncle living in adjacent 

house. Valuable guidance in this jespect has been given in "Rasool 

Balchsh Vs The State PLD 19e-.- (W.P.) Quetta 6”. It is a rare

t

It
■i

li
I

I;

II

I
I
I
i \I
If

26¥
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phenomenon that in murder cases in place of real culprits innocent 

persons are charged. Presence of PW-ld and Mst. Maria Parveen 

being unmarried in their house during night time on the day of 

occurrence is natural. PW-16 was cross examined at length but
i i• «

could not be shattered on material points. Thus,’ in respect of

- murder of Captain (Rtd) Ali Muhammad Bangash though CDR data

is not giving any clear help to the prosecution and none of the

accused has confessed his , guilt cohesive, unimpeachable,

trustworthy and confidence inspiring eye fitness account is

available in the shape of court statement of PW-16.

According to PW-15/ccmplainant, he was informed by his

brother Haidar Ali Bangash posted as Instructor at Cadet College

idUHAMftflAD YOUNASwat on 23/03/2013 at 20:16 hours about murder of their father. 
District a Sessions Judge,

I ^ After getting dUe permission which in anny takes some time the

^3 0Cr 2011} complainant left Rawalpindi for Ustarzai Kohat via Fateh Jhang 

road. Flowever, as explained by him, when he reached Khushal 

Garh Bridge he found it closed due to which he returned back to

Fateh Jhang and fi*om there tcok Fateh Jhang, Attock, Peshawar,

Kohat road. Reaching at about 09:00 AM on 24/03/2013 the police

station Ustarzai Kohat v/hich comes first from his house/village 

appeals to reason. Thus, the delay in lodging the, report verified in 

the police station by PW-14/Captain Jehangir Ali Khan Bangash 

(brother of complainant) stands.plausibJy explained. In this respect, 

reliance is placed on 2019 YLR. 1161 [Sindh (Larkana Bench)]
27
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titled Ghulam Sarwar Jagirani Vs Hussain Bux Jagirani, 2015 YLR 

116 [Lahore] titled Muhammad .A.h am Vs The State & others and

Muhammad Zubair Vs State 2007 S(2MR 437.

Allegations leveled by the prosecution are that murder of
i.i ‘

Captain (Rtd) Ali Muhammad Bangash had been committed at the 

abetment of the accused Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto. The offence of 

abetment/conspiracy according PLD 1968 [Karachi[ 853 is a
': t i '

substantive offence and to estabOish this charge in view of PLD
, r

1970 [Karachi] 15 there must be .some evidence of an overt action

or omission so as to suggest a preconcert or a common design to 

commit a particular offence. In PLD 2001 [Lahore] 123 it has been

held tliat evidence can even be indirect and circumstantial.
\ °

MUHAiViP.TAD YOUNAS overhere no evidence of an overt action or omission
Disirict & Sessions Judge,
?ashawar(PHC 108-&4-1) indirect and circumstantial evidence is available in order to suggest

that in the murder of the deceased the accused Zulfiqar Ali alias

j
t

it 3 OCT 2020

® played the role of abetment/conspiracy. Even the source

of satisfaction about his alleged involvement in the crime in 

question has not been disclosed by the complainant or any other 

witness. Moreover, during the days of occurrence, accused Zulfiqar 

Ali alias Bhutto was abroad. He has also not confessed his guilt.

13. Post Mortem RcDortir

*

»•

I

As per post mortem report prepared by Dr. • Ashfaq (PW- 8) 

on the basis of examination conducted on 23/03/2013 at 09:15 PM
I

the body of the dec.2ased the following Injuries.

1
i

•5
he had found on

28:
f ii

i:

•i,'

I
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Injuries.

Entry wounds Exit wounds

1. Right parietal bone 

(right ear) of the skull (1 

cm)

2. Right iliac fossa (Icm) 

anteriorly

3. Anteriorly at level of

rib right side(-lcm)

1 .Left occipito parietal 

bone of the sloill (3”x 2”)

2.PosteriorIy at level of L- 

3 vertebrae (2”x 1”)

3. Posteriorly at the level 

of L-1 vertebrae (1” x 1”)

4. Posteriorly right side at 

scapular region (1” x 1”)

4.Anteriorly (righ: side) at 

the level of 5^’’ intercostals 

space (1cm)
... ,r

5. Anteriorly left side at 

the level of umbilicus 

(1cm)

5. Posteriorly left at 

lumber region (T’x T')m
MUHAMMAD YOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 10B-54-1) 6.AnteriorIy left side at

the level of intercostals 

space (1cm)

6. Posteriorly (left) 

through in through (i”x13 OCT im
1”)

7.Left axillary fold I cm 7. Posteriorly at shoulder 

girdle (T’x ‘A”)
I 8, Anteriorly at‘-left , upper S.Posterio medially left 

middle thigh (T’x 1 '/z”)
II thigh (1”)

9.Left 

laterally (1cm)

leg anterior 9.Posterio-medially left 

leg l”x 1” with fracture of 

tibia.
I

I lO.Left foot posteriorly lO.Left foot anteriorly (2” 

X i”)(1”)

& 11 .Anteriorly pubic region 

(1cm)
11. Posteriorly at left 

buttock (T’x 1”)

tI

I I

M ■M’-r '
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12. A lacerated wound anteriorly left side of abdomen

(4”x 1 'A”).

Cranium & Spinal Cord.

Fracture of parieto- occipital bone of the slcull &. 

membranes are rupti.red.

Walls, ribs, cartilages, plurae, right and 

left lungs, pericardium, heart and blood vessels were 

injured.
■ Abdomen: Walls, peritoneum, diaphragm, stomach 

& its contents, small, intestine and their conterits, laige
■ * * ' <: * i

intestine & their contents,' liver, right kidney and 

bladder are injured. ^

Muscles. Bone & Joint:

Fracture of skull, left femur, left tibia and scapula.

/ Thorax;i

;

I i

MUHAMMAD YOUNAS
District a Sessions Judge.
Peshawar (PHC 108.S..-1)

I
Remarks. i

13 OCT 2020 12 bullet shots with its entry & exit; wounds

described above. Death was due to injuriesj to vital

organs i.e. brain, heart, lungs, kidney & | massive

bleedings from the vessels.

Probable time , between injury & death 

minutes approximately.
Probable time between death &. PM .... .. } to 2 

hours approximately.

PM report Ex.PM correctly bears his signature.

I

kI

05 to 10t
i

!

h
I

i

I

i
I
I

301^5
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r
M in * S« .». -

Medical Enidencc i. conficmaloff type
1994 SCMR 

evidence and has got significant -value 

In the instant case, post mortem

i, in proof of hurt/murder 

report fully supports the 

les and cause of death
case

eel of nature of injunes
prosecution case in resp

statements of PW-15 and PW-
. In the FIR as well asbeing fue arm

16 it is alleged that on receiving fire arm injunesies Captain (Rtd) AU

fact is supported

in that time between injury and

05 to 10
i• «

of occurrence alleged in the

. The same.-nmad Bangash died on the spot, 

by the PM report as it is given therein 

death of Captain (Rtd)

Muhar

; Muhammad Bangash was1, •Ali

ximately. Date and time _ 

roved from medical evidence.
minutes appro

fir are also p n
i;

14. Pornverv/T'SL report^ v;
stained p;bbles and 16 empties of 7.62

of bloodRecovery
I in Inspector (Rtd) asmade by pW-17/Zeenat Hussain

. Ke also secured
bore has beenI hand torchI one13 OCT 2020 of occurrence 

of deceased lying

10 from the venue 

from the house
light installed outside the house of the

stained clothes of the 

and banyan

t searchin the Idtchen and one 

deceased. Last worn

ISI / r^<
\

bloodI

'f?. j shalwar.- I! deceased consisting of qamees5?
f after PMbrought from . the mortuary

talcen into possession by
i waistcoat
li examination by constable Riyat An

vide recovery

hmat Ah ASI as marginal witness of the

stained pebbles, garments

were
S

s Ex.P'W2/l. PW-memoI investigation officer I
said recovery memo 

of the

i:I
If 2/Has

Bloodsupported the same 31
ISI

IIIi L . (iHi ■ - ..ji
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!:
• S

WM
15. Site plan:-- ..•;*-m observed in HLR 2002 

invportaiit document though__not

In criminal cases, site plan asm .:■■

ii Criminal 321 Lahore is a very:

inn substantive evidence. P,W17/Seenat Hussain Inspector 

that he has prepared site plan on the ^
constitutmg - 

Anvestigating Officer says
I and her other sister namely Mst.pointation of PW-16Myewitne^s

■ „™ PW-15tompl«„... ..dI
{>.

. Tht; site pto contains similarI PWA6/MstjMia^Paryeen also say so 

note. The spot alleged in the FIR and repeated in court statements

(PW-16) and PW-17/IO is proved from thisi }
.of eyewitness
document. In this document. 03 accused, the deceased and PW-16

the spot at the

\'Qy'"'
Pai-veen have been shown onMst: Maria f

SfssioI?!lud9e. j as alleged in the FIR and repeated in the prosecution

hawar(PHCl0a-W.1] : •

13 OCT 2020

i

. I
■/.

;■

evidence.

i 16, Motive:-
in question is landAs per FIR. motive behind the occurrence

if
I i ‘ /property dispute bet^^'een the parties. PW-14/Captain JehangirI !-$
I . Alia ParveenIChan Bangash. PW 15/complainant and PW16/m

V
■A

i'i;I examinedfully supported the FIR in tills respect. They were cross 

■ at length but could not be shattered. Copies of civil litigation and

107/151 Cr.PC between the parties

told that the accused party had

§
I?C
I availablef' are

proceedings u/s 

on the file. PW-14 & PW-15 further
II

I
!■

... .f
in his life time. Thus,

V

established by the^ prosecution.

/
fl many a time given life threats to their lather 

the alleged motive has been

I
I.a

t; i
if 33& !
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Vm I

in 2008 P.Gr.LJ 405 Lahore. PLD

SCMR 427 that inadequacy

t adversely affect the prosecution if

it has been obsei-ved in
Si Plowever,

or weakness or
2004 SC 44 and 2005

absence of motive will no5 even

is otherwise proved.the case is

jAbscondenc^>17.
2r.PC and u/s 87 Cr.PC 

All alias Bhutto and 

also .submitted. 

.0. i995 SCMR 1373-1627, 

2004 [Peshawar] 20, 

in the

■ As per record, proceedings u/s 204 Cr

cused Zulficiarearned out against acwere
u/s 512 Cr.PC waschallan for proceedings

However, in view of 1999 SCMR 1220

155 and PLD1995 [Peshawar]PLD !
.’Vremedy the defects m Iaccused can neverabscondence of an

rosecution case because it is neither ne

•J
cessarily indicative of guilt

home guilt against an 

due to absence of other

to the

• ■/

i.tJiWADYOUNAsf’ ^
Sessions Judge, nor ,3 ever

i 3 OCT 2010

itself to bringsufficient by
!
i abscondence

provide any support
accused. As such, his previous>

f r

incriminating evidence does nor■j

/ \s

J pr-osecutiori case.

■ pLj 2006 Criminal Cases

w 11p
I?

359 (DB) it has been 

offence
(4^ Peshawar I: .3I

h 18.I for an 

court has to be fully

accused personwhile convicting an

case of capital punisliment
held thatI mmI

I particularly in a
convinced that in the prosecution case tl.ere IS

I wii
11

is not even the slightest
II

inned factual & legal position 

blood stained pebbles, 16
•f Considering the above mentionc»■ doubt.

i a,., .0h«ent or.1 a»ouot, »■
,.,2 bo„, »r=h. lib"' I” ■>” ■i

;ii/ empties of Ii
Tit

pporting site plan, positive FSLt; medical evidence, sui;; confirmatory
1i‘: Ii

a
mu
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available, in
ined ai-ticles and motive are

report regai-ding blood stame 

of the prosecution
bUshed beyond anyit stands esxacase

support

shadow of doubt that the
iai Riaz Aii and his 

of Captain (Rtd) Ab

son
accused facing trial 

mined the murderAli have comMaisam

Muhammad Barigash.

- As obseiwed in
when offence 

sentence therefor

2005 P Cr.LJ 1939 Peshawar
19.

is established maximum
for murder of Captain (Rtd) Ah

of murder/Qatl-e-Amd is -

will have to be given. However,
ved against 02 per_sons 

- meaning
has been prt>Muhammad Bangash charge

will not be proper

ial Riaz All and Maisam
which capital punishment

due to AU should be
d facing triathereby that accuse

■ unishment.given lesser p

Resultantly, m

yi.M.ADYOUNAS Qg/34 ppc at police 
S: Sessions Judge, 3 

(PHC IQB-W-t)

3 OCT 2Q2Q

24/03/2013 u/ss 

i Kohat, each of the

N
in the case PW-

station Usterzai,
20.

i s/o Riaz Ali is

extent of

Ali and Maisam All,

tenced to the
accused Riaz Ali s/o Nadarwar

ppC and senconvicted u/s 302(b)/34
h shall pay RS.200,000/-(TWO

iew of section 544-

further six months 

xtended to the convicts.

ent for life as Ta’zir. Eacimprisonm 

lac) as comp 

. A Cr.PC, in defau

LRs of ti.e deceased in vie
fensation to

It whereof each shall undergo

ion 382-B Cr.PC is e
SI. Benefit of section

Central Jail,ustody and sent to
bail, taken into cThey are on 

Peshawar along 

awarded to them.

the sentenceto servewarrantswith conviction A*.
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v

t of proof, the accused facing trial Zulfiqar :However, for wan21. 1

Ali alias Bhutto is acquitted of the charge of abetmerrt/conspiracy

bail, he and his sureties are

!:
m

■ i
leveled against him. He is Pon

discharged from the liabilities of bail bonds.
.f

against the absconding accused MazharSo far as tlie case22.
i Payaii, Kohat is concerned, in light of 

exists against him.

Ali -s/o Nadar Ali r/o Usterzai 

the evidence available, prima 

Therefore, he is 

bailable wairant of his 

entered in the Register

facie case

declared; proclaimed offender.. Perpetual non- _ •

is arrest be issued against him. His name be

maintained for the POs. Case, properly be

kept intact till his arrest and trial:

consisting of 36 (thirty six) pages is 1 ,Copy of this judgment

the convicts &ee of costr'They in this respect thumb
23,

given to

impressed the order sheet 

completion and compilation.

! . File be consigned to record room after

I
I

AnnouncedI I
MUHAMMAD YOUNAS, 
Sessions Judge, Peshawar.

nocTW
13-10-2020.

•1'

«
I r TT. R T1 ? 1 c ATEI

consists of thirty six, (36)Certified that this judgment
has been read, checked, corrected whereI

pages. Each page 

. necessary and signed by me,

. .1
t
1

I 11
I "•7

mithammad yoxjnas,
Sessions Jud|e, PeshawarIy •1
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& , yiaSHAWARi IN THB P!E.PiHAWA3R. HIGH CQBRTI
■■■.

■ I'i':-h
,/2020Cr. i'^peal. No.

'■rf
&

- H

. l.,Riaz Ali S/o Nadar Ali
d’. Maisam AH Riaz M both residents of Ustarzai Payan 

and District Kohat

, Tehsil

(Accused/Appellant) /
Î

<1

I
i •t/ERSUS§I
I,. 1. The State.

2. Abbas AH Bangash S/o AH Muhammad Bangash R/o

Tehsil
ia Diatriet, and ■

(Complainant/Respondeiit)
PisyaiivUstarzai 

Kohat....
••ISmm
n

34,fei r.Afil? F.I.R I'm «n, nATP.n 24/03/2013 CBARGB
KOHAT.

yfit

m 1 og PPG., POLICE ST^TTOM ustarzaiis?
%1

■ m ^■1^ t.r» THE JtJDGMMI

t.-k^&PWRB SESSIQM^ 

wrTKREBY THE LEARNED

«■? APPEAL U/S'B
i ia/1Q/2020 OFDATEDi i.

ill ■nTDGE. PESHAWAR,
1*1

rnwinnTED ARP SEHTEKCE BOTH

appEA-LLAI^T U/S 3a2M/34 PPC TQlJLIFI

vnrn FINE OF

M TWTAL COURT^■1

THEa ■
Mt TAtZIRTMPPTaoyJMERT AS
I

t;S.200.00Q/ ■ (TWO LACI EA-CH; flS COMPEMSATIOII

nEHEASED UNDER

m •'U
8 TO THE LEGAl./ HEIRS QF 

rehth^m S44-A CR.PC,

i^ENEFlT OF SECTION 382 CR.PC |S

i&

1. •.

MONTH SL!
?iv;

fil EXTENDED TO THE APPELLANTS.m$5

i.l' -

sh4i-?
i-i
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PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, PESHAWAR
(Judicial Department)

. /

rr.ANo. 861-P/2020

rONSOLIDATED JUDGMENT

. s Date of hearing: 28.02,2023

Aooellant (Riaz A ii and Maisam AH) by: Syed 
Abdul Favar. d: Mr. Muzahir_ Hussain
{Kohat). Advocates.

Respondents: nhe State) by: Mr. Muhammad 
4ddL AG and {complainant) by 

Mr.Hussain AIL Advocate.

■k-k*

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM KHAN, This

singled-out judgment shall dispose of

criminal appeal No. 861-Py2020 titled Riaz
\

Ali & another vs the State & another^ 

criminal appeal No. 141-P/2020 titled The 

State vs^Riaz Ali d another, criminal appeal

No. 919-P/2020 titled Abbas Alt Bangash vs

Zulfiqar alias Bhutto, and criminal revision 

No.140-Py2020 titled Abbas Ali Bangash vs 

Riaz Ali & others. All arise out of a loner

judgment dated 13.10.2020 passed by the

learned Sessions Judge, Peshawar in Sessions

Case No. 02/SC of 2014 trial held of FIR No.

a '



-2-

80 dated 24.03.2023 iuid<5r sections^ 302-34-

109 PPC registered at Police Station Ustarzai, 

/ District Kohat.

The contents of tire murasila2.

followed by registration of first information

report are that on 24.03.2012 complainant

Abbas Ali Bangash reported the matter to the

effect that while performing his duties as

Major in Pakistan Army at GHQ, Rawalpindi,

he received information that on 23.03.2013,

his brother Haider Ali Bangash, posted as

Instructor at Cadet College, Swat,: at about

19:25 hours went out on right side door of his 

house when someone knocked at the 2“^ door

towards the barren fields. After at about 1.5

minutes, the inniatcis heard firing shots from

back side of the house hence, on tblephonic 

call, his uncle namely Taj Muhammad came 

house, who found the dead body of 

Ali Muhammad Bangashtin the banen fields. 

After arrival from - Rawalpindi, the

complainant charged accused Ztdfiqar Ali 

alias Bhutto, Mazhar Ali and Riaz Ali for the

murder of his brother. Motive behind the

*’t



J

■ I
■ -4-

Ali and Maisam All guilty of die charges

levelled against them while accused; Zulfiqar

alias Bhutto was acquitted of the charges of

abatement/conspiracy. The sentences are:

Accused Riaz All son of Nadar 
Alt and Maisam All son of Riaz 
All are convicted u/s 3Q2(b)/34 
PPC and sentenced to the extent 
of imprisonment fo^ Ufa os 
Tazir, Each shall pay 
Rs.200,000A (two lac) as 
compensation to LEs of the 
deceased in view of section 544^
A CrPCj in default whereof 
each shall undergo further six 

months SI.

Benefit of Section 382-’B Cr.PC 

was also extended to them”

We have heard arguments of5.

appellants/counsel for thelearned

respondents, learned Addl. AG on behalf of 

the State assisted by private counsel for 

complainant and perused the record with their

i
f

t!I ;.*

I
I

/5 valuable assistance.
! IWhile hearing learned counsels 

for the parties in this criminal appeal as well 

as in the connected appeals and criminal 

revision, it was pointed out that while each

6.
i

11I-

I \
:

I IS
X''

I
-I

t
%I ::
Ii
I;

I
ftr
i
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1

accused facing trial on examination under 

section 342 CrPC was put a specific question
4

want to produce defense 

evidence?” The answer wliereof copied in 

verbatim have named Ishrat Ali, Aiz Navees 

of District Kohat, Record Keeper of Judicial 

Record Room, Kohat, Record Keeper of DPO 

Office Kohat, Ali Nasir Kiyani son of 

Jamsheed Ali Kiyani r/o Usterzai Koha^

Record Keeper of DIG Complaint Cell,

Record Keeper of Police Station Usterzai and 

the inquiry report from DPO Office Kohat 

regarding their false involvement. While the 

statement of . the defense witnesses were 

examined, they are DW-1 Azmat Ullah Khan 

FC No. 966 Record Keeper Complaint Cell 

DIG Office, Kohat, Khalid Usman FC No.

1233, Record Keeper DPO Office Kohat,

DW-3 Atif' Naeem, Madad Mohatrar P.S 

Usterzai, Kohat, DW-4 Rehman Ali, Record 

Keeper Muhafiz Khana Kohat, DW-5 Ishrat , 

Ali son of Ghulam Naqi Deed Writer and

DW-06 Ali Nisar Kiyani son of Jamshed All

Kiyani whereafter, there is" no' statement of

i.

“Do you

\,

i

i;
n

1
(

I

1

■
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learned Defence Comsel pertaining to closure 

of the defense evidence but presumed to have

been closed.

w*
I.

the dire requirement that

all such defense witnesses should have been 

each accused facing trial, 

verbatim copies in triplicate are

It was7.

examined for 

Neither

available nor there is any order of the learned 

the effect that all such defensetrial court to

examined for all the three 

accused facing trial as have been exaihined 

. When this anomaly rather illegality

witnesses are

only once

was pointed out, the learned counsels for the

confronted with, they readilyparties were 

accepted it and have propose
I d that ifat all this
i

cured with eitherlegal infirmity is not
1,1

triplicate copies of these defense wimesses
5

with an order of the learned trial court or such

be examined

I

defense witnesses are to 

separately as witnesses in -defense for each 

accused facing trial then certainly God forbids 

on conviction, it will be difficult to prove that 

each accused was given an oppbrtunity of

I
I
I

iI
II
II
i producing separately of the defense witnesses
Ii

,1I

I /

ui
■ Ii'j I

:l •1I
I
i \

I
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-

least either consent be obtained when 

examined ori behalf of all

or at
'w

these witnesses are 

^ the accused and the learned trial court has to

furnish verbatim copies of each defense

witnesses’statement in triplicate-

Learned counsel for the parties 

this anomaly, the
8.

are agreed, let to cure

of each accused Kiaz All andconviction

Maisam, awarded to them through the

be set aside and theimpugned judgment 

matter be sent back to the learned trial court to

follow the observations in the preceding para.

of the above, whileIn view9.
setting aside the impugned conviction and 

criminal appeal No. 861-P/2020 

AU another, ps tfte State &

sentence,

titled Riaz 

another stands disposed of accordingly.

criminal appealSo far as 

NO.141-P/2020 titled The State vs Riaz AH & 

criminal appeal No. 919-P/2020

) 10.

anoiherj

titled Abbas AH Bangash vs Zulfiqar aitas 

criminal revision No.l40- 

vs Riaz AH
Bhutto, and 

P/2020 titled Abbas AH Bangash

concerned, since! the roam& others are

I //

\

\
j
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i

judgment dated 13.10.2020 on remand of the 

has been set aside hence, tliese appeals 

and revision petition stand, dismissed, being 

infructuous.

V'

case
ii

idiiswithparting

judgment, needless to mention that accused- 

appellants Riaz Ali and Maisam Ali, prior to 

announcement of the impugned judgment 

which has been set aside, were on 

therefore, their previous status is restored, 

who be released forthwitlt on bail on already 

bail bonds being revived vyhile the acquitted 

accused Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto will also 

join the tial, whose bail bonds are also

revived.

Before 111.
1.*
m

I

i.

bail

im

ii
ram

i1
I

1^^
I Announced,i

DU 28,02.2023
JUDGEI

11I
I ■M

JUDGEI
M">1

i f
.M0h.n.».d (D.B., 'I

I

I
%■|
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If
BEFORE THE COURT OF ASHFAQUE TAJ 

SESSIONS JUDGE. PESHAWAjL

SH
69n/SC Qf2023Case No>

24/10/2013.The OriginaJ Institution in Distt: Kolint: 

The earlier Judgment;

Remand of case to this court is of:

13/10/2020
-: 28/02/2023. .

16/09/2023.Date of Decision:

Versus; 1) Riaz Ali s/o Nadar Ali,
2) JVIeisam Ali s/o Riaz Ali,
3) ZuiriqnrAlinlias Bhutto 

a/o Nadar Ali all r/o 
Ustnrzui Paynn Tchsil & 
& District Kohat.

State• 'i

baifj-
4) Mazhar Ali s/o Nadar 

Ali r/o Ustarzai Payan 
Tchsil & District Kohat.

.....(ubscomUitg)

\

I

\
80.FIR No. 

Dated: 
Sections: 
Police Station:

24/03/2013.
‘ 302/34/109 PPC 

Ustarzai, Kohat.

i

A
■ Mr Jehanzeb Khan Sr. PP for State & Mr Hussain Ali, 

Advocate, counsel for complainant.
■ Mr.Abdu! Fayaz Klian. Advocate, and Mr MuzahirHussain 

advocate from Kohat Bar, for accused facing trial. (tomraiisr)'., 
Distric? Owrt f«shswaPi

i JUDGMENT:

My predece.ssor in office rendered a lhorough judgment in 

this case on October 13, 2020, following the trial. The accused, 

Riaz AH, son ofNadar Ali, and Mcisam Ali, son of Riaz Ali, were

(
■

■i.

i
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f
SS.found suilty under Section 302(b)/34 PPG and sentenced to life in 

Tazir with a "fine of Rs, 200,000/- (two !ac) each asprison as

compensation to the LRs of the . deceased under Section 544-A 

Cr.P.C. If they do not pay fee fine, feey would have to ser\'e an

additional six months. The benefit of Section 382-B Cr.P.C. was

extended to the convicts.

However, fee accused, Zulitqar Alt alias Bhutto, was 

acquitted of abetment and conspiracy charges. Accused Mazhar 

Ali, s/o: Nadar Ali, who did not surrender before the law. was 

declared a proclaimed offender, and a perpetual nan-bailable 

warrant of arrest was-issued. •

The Hon’ble Peshawar Higli Court, Peshawar, via a 

valued judgment passed in Criminal

• Appeal No. 861-P/2020, titled “Riaz Ali & another vs. the 

State & another",

■ Appeal No. 141-P/2020, titled “The State vs. Riaz Ali &

2.

1

3.

I

i

another.

• Appeal No. 919-P/2020, tilled "Abbas Ali Banga.sh vs 

Zulfiqar alias Bhutto”. And,

• Criminal revision No. i40-P/2Q20, tilled "Abbas AH

;
!!

i;
Baiigash Vs Riaz Ali & Others".

All arising ^ut of the above-referred judgment datijtjjj^.f..-
,iCVs;;!.haiy3r7

October 13, 2020, passed by ray predecessor, the learned Sessions

I .4.1

V

j

V.
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r
Judge, Peshawar, in Sessions No- 02/SC of the 20J4 trial 

held of -FTR No. 80 dated March 24, 2013 under sections 

302/34/109 PPC registered at Police SUition Usturzai, District 

' Rohat The august High Court, while setting aside the impugned 

conviction Eind sentence, remanded the trial with directions to 

llie anomalies about Uie statement of Uie accu-sed underremove

Section 342 CRPC .and disposed of accordingly the criminal 

■ appeal No. 86.1-P/3020 titled“Riaz Ali & Another Vs the Stale &

Anotlier.

The criminal appeal No, r4l-P/2020, titled “The State Vs. 

Riaz Ali & Another, the criminal appeal No. 919-P/2020, titled 

"Abbas Ali Bangash Vs. Zulfiqar alius Bhutto”, and the criminal 

revision No. 40-P/2020, titled “Abbas Ali Bangash Vs^ Riaz Ali & 

Others,’* were dismissed as infnictuous because tlie leading 

judgment dated 13/ LO/2020 on the remand of the case has been set 

aside.

5.

It was also mentioned in die valued judgment diat 

^ accused/appeilants. Riaz Ali and Maisam Ali, before the 

announcement of the impugned judgment, which has been set 

aside, were on bail; therefore, their previous status was restored, 

and they were released forthwith, on bail on already revived bail 

bonds, while the acquitted accused Zulfiqar Ali alias BhuUo will
A '■ff'ir

also join the trial, whose bail bonds have aUo been revived.

#O'’-'

’'5 m■*A?\
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7. The Hon'ble Peshawar High Courl. Peshawar, has directed 

this court, given Uie observations quoted in para. 7 of the valued 

consolidated judgment, and for ready reference, the same is 

hereby reproduced:

"it was ihe direriiqiiiromeni that all such defeme witnesses 

should have been examined for each accused facing trial. 

Neither verbatim copies in triplicate are available, nor is 

there art)> order of the learned trial court that all ^ich 

. defense witnesses ore examined for all three accused facing 

trial, as they have been examined only once. When this 

anomaly rather illegality was pointed out, the learned 

counsel for the parties was confronted, they , readily 

accepted U and have proposed that if at all this legal 

infmnily is not cured with either triplicate copies of these 

defense witnesses with an order of the learned trial court or 

such defense witnesses are to be examined separately 

wimesses in defense for each accused facing trial then 

certainly God forbids on conviction, it-will be dijficull to 

prove that each accused was even an opportunity of 

producing separately of the defense witnesses or at least 

either consent be obtained when these witnesses ore . 

examined on behalf of all the accused and the learned trial 

court has to furnish verbatim copies of each defence 

witnesses ‘ statement in miplicate

57

j as
■:

Additional statements were recorded from Riaz Ali and8.

Mcisam Ali on 20/05/2023 and Zultlqin Ali alias Bhutto on

27/05/2023 under Section 342 Cr. PC. They expressed their intent

A /•Ur,...
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rI!
! not, to testify under oath but to present their defence evidence and . 

rely on defence witnesses (DWs).

The defence counsel requested tlie'transposition of

I 5#9.

1 defence evidence for all tliree accused, which was granted after

objections. Statements ofdie. complainant's counsel raised no 

defence witnesses were then transposed in triplicate for each

accused, and the-defence counsel concluded their case with theiri.
i-

statements recorded,
I
!

On March 24*‘‘ 2013 at 09;0() hourSj on the report of Abbas 

Ali Bangash s/o Ali Muhammad.Bangash, a FIR was registered to 

the effect that he was posted beneral Head Quarters (GHQ) 

Rawalpindi as a Major in the Pakistan Army, on 23/03/2013 at 

20:16 hours, he was informed by his brother Haidar Ali Bangash, 

Instructor at Cadet College Sivat, on his/complainant cell # 0300- 

qua the murder of their futlicr, Capl: Ali Muhammad 

Bangashfretired},) in his village, Ustarzai Payan Kohat. On
j.0Cr. ■ ■

, 23/03/2013, at about, 19:25 hours, somebne knocked on the left 

yellow back door of their house, which was towards the barren 

field with some trees, and m response, Ali Muhammad, Bangash, 

while having his dinner, went outside through the right door of his 

house. After about 1.5 minutes, the inmates of tlie house heard

10.

5
I.

Jr

I

firing from tiie back side of the house. Alter that,, they called Taj
1

Muliammad, the uncle of the complainant, on the phone, anI

3i tf Sap pj
I
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Muiiammad came to their house. The house inmates and Taj

Muhammad went towards tlie barren fields and ibund Ali

1 'N
Muiiammad Bangash lying in a pool of blood. The dead body was 

shifted to Civil Hospital Ustarzai, Kohat, for postmortem 

examination. He/complainant left Rawalpindi lor Kohat via Fateh 

Jhang Road. He/the complainant relumed, from Khushal Garh 

Bridge as it was closed and took. Fateh Jhang Atiock, Peshawar, 

and KohatToad, He told Mujlaba Ali SHO Police Station Ustatzai 

the phone to wait for him as he wanted, to report the matter, and. 

he firmly believed that his co-villagei-s, namely Zulfiqar Ali alias 

Bhutto, Mazhar Ali, and Riaz AH, sons of Nadar AH, were 

involved in Ihe murder of his father. The motive behind the 

was disputed over Shamilal-c-Deh witli the accused 

party, wliich was pending in. court, and the culprits had given life 

tlireats to the deceased many times. The deceased had told the 

complainant and his other two sons, namely Haidar . AH Bangash- 

^d Jehangir Ali Bangash, that if he got killed, it would be the
---- -
Sj- . doing of the above-cited culprits. If Zulfiqar AH, alias Bhutto, was 

l^flferoad, he was involved in the conspiracy to murder tlie deceased, 

and the culprits belonged to the terrorist groups'of Omkzai and 

Khurrum Agency. Jeliangir Ali Khan Bangash, the complainant's , 

brother, verified that he signed the FIR. Hence, the present case.

on

occurrence



»

;'. ■■■'■■• ■■'■
• ^ ..f,..; ....I,,.

# ^e7of29Casf7fo.690/SCqf2Q23 £ftatf.'l4. «fa« jlJfc£of&nJ

r

Initially, a challaii was filed against Zulfiqar AU, .alias 

Bhutto, and Mazlua Ali under Section 512 of the Criminal 

Procedure Code and.against the accused Riaz Ali and Meisam Ali 

for the contested trials. On the appearance of accused Riaz Ali and 

Meisam Ali in court, necessary papers were provided to lliem as 

required under Section 265-C Cr. P.C. A charge was framed, to 

which they pleaded not guilty and claimed trial. Based on th^ 

statement of SW-1 Dastan AU No. 87 DFC police statiamUstqrzai 

Kphatf proceedings u/s 512 Cr.P.C. were initialed against the 

absconding co-accused, Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto and Mazhar AU, 

and the prosecution was allowed to lead evidence in their absence. 

Later, accused Zulfiqar AU alias Bhutto was arrested, and his 

supplementary challan was submitted under Section 265-C 

Cr.P.C. The necessar>' documents were also provided, to him. 

piarges against all three accused facing trial were framed, to 

^vhich they pleaded not guilt>' and claimed trial.

Jh the prosecution’s case for a murder trial, 16 witnesses 

were examined. Here’s a §untmarized overview of their 

testimonies: "

!
11.

f:,€>
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i

i
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Witness Testimonies in Summary and Exhibits in a Murder Case:■2

i 1. PW-l/IfUkhar Ali FC No.84:

I • Witness Testimony: Transpprted.blobd-slained pebbles and
iI ■S^r.garments to FSL, Peshawar.1 ted.■>

----- - .

2
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. ExhibiU: Blood-stained pebbles, blood-stained garments, 

parcel with 16 empties of7.62 bores..

. His Statement: Recorded by the 10 under Section 161 A /

Cr.PC.

2. PW-2/Hashmat All ASl:

. Witness Testimony; Witnessed the recovery’ of blood-, 

stained garments and their sealing.

• Exhibits; Blood-stained garments.

• Mis Statement; Recorded under Section 161 Cr.PC.

3. PW-3/Maqbool Hussain FC No. 67:

. Witness Testimony: Witnessed the recovery ofa 

Kalashnikov and its sealmg.

• Exhibits: Kalashnikov, warrants u/s 204 Cr.PC, 

proclamation notices u/s 87 Cr.PC..

• 1-lis Statement: Recorded under Section 161 Cr.PC.

i

i
:
i

i 4. PW-4/Ainan Ullali Constable No. 88:

. Witnef;,s Testimony:Witnessed tlie recovery' of CDs and

letters.

• Exhibits: Three CDs, cwo English letters.

1 • His Statement: Recorded under Section 161' Cr.PC.

5. PW-5/Daslan Ali HC No. 87:

Witness Testimony: Witnessed various recovery memos 

and handled warmnis/proclamaiion notices.

■;rw
V'
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. Exhibiis; Blood-stained garments, official Kalashnikov, 

warrants u/s 204 Cr.PC, proclamation notices u/s 87 Cr.PC.

. His Statement: Recorded under Section 161 Cr.PC.

6. PW-6/Mujlaba AU SI;

. Witness Testimony: Initiated the FIR. arrested the accused, 

and submitted challans.

. Exhibits: FIR, card of arrest, interim challan, complete 

challan.

7. PW-7/Nazcer Klian SHO:

. Witness Testimony: Prepared the inquest report and injury 

sheet.

- Exhibits; Inquest report of lhe deceased, injury sheet.

i

I

!
I

8. PW-8/Dr.Ashtaq:

. Witness Testimony: Conducted a post-mortem examination.
■f
■: documented injuries
I

Exhibits: Post-mortem examination report, injury-

descriptions.
■;

”9. PW-9/Aftab Javed, then JMIC-VT Kohat:

i
1
i

• Witness Testimony: Conducted identification parades of

accused persons.

• Exhibits: AppUcaiions for identification parade.I

Is
••

identification pariwle report.

10. ? W-10/Gul Janan Inspector;

•:
i*.

y

fi
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• Witness Tcstimonyi Submiued a supplementary challan.

• Exhibit: Supplementary challan.

11. PW-ll/Nacem Ullah SI:

. Witness Testimony: Conducted partial investigation,

handled CDR evidence, and arrested an accused.

• Exhibits: Call data recording (CDR) related to a mobile 

phone, letters with CDR dam. applications for police 

custody, mobile data records.

12. PW-12yWisQl PA to SP Investigation:

. Witness Testimony: Witnessed the recoveo' of court

V yS

■■

!

.!

\

\

X

i

I documents.

. Exhibit: Court documents, petitions, letters, and Google 

maps attached to a letter.

13. PW-13/Muhammad Azam, SI:

. Witness Jeslimbny; Handled documents and recorded

siatemcnis of witnesses. ' 

f Exliibit: Documents consisting of205 pages.

14. PW-14/Captain Jehangir AUBangash:

. Witness Testimony: endorsed the PIR and provided

information regarding threats made to the deceased.

- E-xhibits; Father’s complaint letter to Magistrate

1

.
10-C.

i
7r

surely bond.

IS. PW-15/Abbas Ali Bangash:
7

(
i

■VJstvkl r.<>n.« ^ '•r
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:
• Witness Testimony: Recorded the FIR.; ai. Exhibit: FIR.

16. PW-16/Mst. Ali Parv'een:

. Witness Testimony: Provided an eyewitness account of the

, incident.

• Her Statement: Recorded under Section 164 Cr.PC.

These exhibits and the witnesses' testimonies constitute the 

prosecution's comprehensive case intlie murder trial.

After die close ofthc prosecution evidence, statements of 

the accused were recorded under Section 342 Cr.P.C., wherein 

tliey professed their innocence and opted not to appear on oath 

under Section 340(2) Cr. PC, i\owever, w'ished to produce defence 

evidence.

■

i

!

13.

;
i

The accused called upon a total of six defence witnesses, 

and the critical points of. tiieir testimony are summarized as

14.

follows:

1. DW-l Azraat Ullah Khan FC No; 966:

!
« Testimony: Produced various documents, including an

/ application, an inquiry report, and DD No. 11 dated ‘

^ 28/09/2013.

Exhibits: Application (Ex.DWl/1), inquiiy report 

(Ex.DWl/2), DD No. 11 (Mark Dl), application (MarkD2).

k' H, 1J.A.r
.k

\
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2. DW-2.Klwlid Usman FC No. 1233:

. Testimony: Brought recdrds related to a complaint, such as 

pplication, SHO P.S. Ustarzai report, and a police 

report regarding ATM caid thcil.

. Exliibils: Application (Ex.DW2/l),SHOP.S. Uslarzai 

report (Ex.DW2/2). police report (Mark D2/1).

an a•:

!
;

3. DW-3 AlifNaeem Madad Moharrir:

. Testimony: Presented a Roznamcha Register dated

23/03/2013 containing entries about accused Maisern Ali's!

activities.
■;

. Exltlbii: Roznamcha Register with entries {Ex.DW3/1).
■■

I 4. DW-4 Rehman Ali Record Keeper:
:

• Testimony; Produced records of MuaEz Khana, which were 

consigned in 20.18 from Ishrat Ali, a deed writer.

. Exhibit: Record of Muafiz Khtma (Ex. p\V4/l).

V

I

r

i Ishrat Ali s/o Ghulam Naqi;

•V
Testimony: The deed writer ofa document involving Iklilaq 

Hussain Kiyani and Zuifiqar AU Bhutto was con firmed.

• Exliibii; Dced (Ex.DW5/I) with signatures of mvo!v|:^ j J " j 

parties and wiines.ses uL

■■

■i

V
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6. DV/-6 Ali Naslr Kiyani, s/o Jamshed Ali Kiyani:

. Testimony; As a witness, he was deposed for the accuracy

of die deed above (Ex.DWS/l).

. Exhibit: Deed (Hx.D\V5/1) with witness signatures

These defence witnesses and their corresponding exhibits were 

presented to bolster tlie accused's case during the trial.

s
; 1.4. The defence was given the opportunity to open 

arguments since, the defence evidence was procured.

Defense Counsel's Arguments:

. The accused are, innocent and falsely implicated.

- Presented DW-l to D VV-6 as evidence of innocence.

• The pj-osccuiioii's witnesses (close relatives) were deemed 

unreliable.

. There is no convincing justification for FIR delay.
f' ■ -

• Lack, of independent witnesses

• Disputed recovery of evidence (blood-stained pebbles,

empties)

• Official weapon mismatch with recovered empties

• CDR is unrelated to the alleged ofFehce.

• Medical evidence and site plan are inconsistent widi FIR.

. The alleged motive for lli? crime is considered baseless.

- Accused Zulfiqar Ali is not an absconder.

♦ ■:

■
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r
.. Challenged the sanctity of the identification parade.

. Prosecution witnesses arc unreliable due to changing

testimony.

Prosecution’s Arguments:

. Reliance on Key Witness; The prosecution emphasized tlie

testiraony.of PW-16, Ms. Alia Parveen, as a straightforward 

and convincmg witness who provided a cohesive account of 

the murder.

. Identification Parade; Ms. AUa Parveen and her sister, Mst. 

Maria Parveen, correctly identified Riaz Ali and Maisam 

Ali during an identification parade, even though they, had 

never seen them before. ,

< Credible Witnesses; The close relatives of the deceased, 

including PW-i4 Jehangir AH Khan Bangash, PW-15 

Abbas Ali Bangash (the complainant), and PW-16 Ms. Alia 

Parveen, were considered credible,witnesses.

Explanation for Delay: The prosecution provided a 

convincing explanation for the delay in lodging tlie FIR, 

citing a solid motive related to a land dispute and legal 

proceedings under sections 107/151 Cr.P.C. The accused 

had allegedly threatened the deceased multiple lirhes before 

the incident

•!
i

:■

i

I
I
I
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* Supporting Evidence: The site plan and medical evidence

‘ supported llie prosecution's version of events outlined in the 

FIR.

• Rccoveiy of Empties and Blood-Stained Pebbles. 1 he 

ry of 16 empties of 7.62 bore and blood-stained

pebbles at the crime scene bolstered the prosecution's case.

. FSL Report and Clothing Evidence: The positive FSL 

report regarding the blood-stained pebbles and the 

deceased's last worn clothes further corroborated the FlR's

^ ryi>ri
i

recove

■f

I

i
details.

Abscondcnce of Accused: The noticeable abscondence of 

the accused, Zulfiqar Alt alias Bhutto, suggested his 

involvement in the crime to the extent of abetment.

• VVeapon Recovery: The recovery of a Kalaslinikov from the 

personal box of accused Maisani All {FC No. 1.502) 

presented os significant evidence.

• Identification by Searchlight:. The identification of the 

culprits by Ms. Alia Parveen \yitli the aid of a searchlight 

and hand torch at the time of the incident was higitlighled 

as a critical aspect of the prosecution's case.

. Capital Punishment: The prosecution argued that, given the 

circumstances of tlie case, all the accused facing trial

?

was
;■

j

.1

r.

deserved capital punishment.

(JbiNaEii'U'r) 
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These bullet points outline Uieraain arguments presented by the

prosecution.

After -weighing the arguments of boUi sides and

examining the record, this court believes that the following are die

categories of evidence for reaching a just decision.

First Information Report (FIR), 

n. Ocular Account.

iii. Motive.

iv. Investigation.
Defence Evidence.

15.

i.

V.

16. Findings:

llie primary issue Tor discussion and determination is dial 

die complainant's learned private. counsel, Mr. Hussain Ali, 

advocate, has asserted that this case was remanded with specific 

directives as outlined ui paragraph-7 of the esteemed judgment. 

Accordmg to Mr. Hussain Ali, this court's scope of action was 

V^^'^'iimited to adheriog to these directives, rectifying any identified 

.^^'(Jdiscrepancies, and essentially reiterating- the judgment as 

previously issued.

I

?

•!

■0■;

II
However, diis court respectfully disagrees \Hth die 

presented arguments for the following reasons. The Honorable 

High Court astutely noted that dierc was no staiernent from the 

learned defence counsel regarding the formal closure ol die 

defence's presentation of evidence, which was presumed to have

i

I
I
I
i.
!

occurred. The directives explicitly emphasized the- necessity Uiat1 :jrED

I
I
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all defence wiinesses be examined for each accused feeing trial. 

The case was remanded in paragraph 10 of the esteemed 

judgment, and the previous judgment was set aside.

It is crucial to recognize that the evaluation of the

defense's testimonies cannot be. conducted in isolation Irom die

prosecution evidence that has already been introduced. On 

remand, diis Court is-obligated to comprehensively assess all 

available evidence, both prosecution and defence, in accordance 

^^with the. directives issued by the Honorable High Court. This 

ensures a Uiorou^ and unbiased examination of the case, wicli 

due consideration given to tlic complexities and nuances presented 

during the trial.

:■

T

!
i
i

!

i .

When a case is remanded, it means that the lower court
4

must review tlie case again, address the issues or concerns raised 

by the liiglier court, and take appropriate actions to rectify any 

errors or deficiencies. This may Involve conducting additional 

hearings, reevaluating evidence, or revisiting legal arguments.

!

:*r

First Informatinn Report fFIR):

In criminal cases, tlie First Information Report (FIR)

catalyzes state action when a cognizable crime is reported.

, Established legal guidelines emphasize tlie prompt filing of an 

FIR as Q fundamental parameter for assessing its legitimacy and 

accuracy; In this case, the, incident transpired on March 23, 2013,
■k
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at 19:30 hours, but the FIR was lodged on March. 24, 2013 at 

09:00 hours, approximately 14 hours Inter. Major Abbas .All 

Bangash, the eomplainant and son of the deceased, Ali 

Muhammad Bangash, iriitiaicd the HR. According to the FIR, he 

received word of bis futlier's murder via a disU’css call from his

!

a
I

7!I
I

brolJier, Haidar Ali Bangash. However,, he encountered delays due
l

lo a traffic jam and returned to Fateh Jang, reaching PS Ustarzai.

on March 24,2013*, at 09:00 hours.

Without delving into other merits, tliis Court sees the .

I substantial delay in reporting the matter. Several unresolved 

questions or issues in the FIR include;I
Why didn't the deceased's brollier and complainant's uncle, 

Taj Muhammad, report the matter'to the police?

• -Why did the house occupants who called Taj Muhammad

!I

I

I N hot contact the police directly?

• Why didn't the police take immediate action upon receiving 

the deceased's body at Civil Hospital Ustarzai?

fI

to
•O

• was it recorded in die FIR that the complainant

directed the police hot to lodge the FIR, intending to handle 

the matter personally?

s
I
I

I
I These omissions and questions higidlght that the FIR was 

not promptly filed as required to establish its credibility and 

authenticity. Wlten charging the accused,, the complainant relied

%

i
i
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on suspicion rather liiiln an ocular account..Additionally, the FIR 

didn't mention the cornplainaht's sisters as eyewitnesses,which 

later emerged as a significant aspect of tiie case.

Fuitliermore, it's nolevvordiy tliat the complainant 

suggested charging Zulfiqar Ali, alias Bhutto, with aiding the 

murder and directly holding him responsible, both based on 

assumptions and conjecture. These imperfections indicate that the 

FIR was not meticulously prepared, negatively impacting the caSe

from the outset.

Reliance is placed on: 2009 P Cr. LJ 971 IPcshtnvari 
titled “Hathi Khan Vs Muhammad Uashim Khan 02 
Others,

Ss. 302/324/34 —Criminuf Procedure Code (V of 1898f S‘4} 7 

(S-A) —Appeal againi/ aa/uitlol: Batejiis of doubt iuordiitatc 

dc/uy of 3^1/2 hours m lodging the FIR. —Intervening period of 

time was consumed in consultation and deliberation before 

charging accused. Presence of witnesses on the spot at the time
of occurrence, had become doubtful in circumstances—Medical

'' evidence also did not corroborate the statements of eye- 

witnesses—Nine empties of 7.62 bore recovered from a single 

weapon, which could mean that assailant was one rtirrf who tim 

that of two nomiifiited .accused, was in. mystery which further 

suggested that wiine.sses had not .seen the occurrence—Benefit 

of doubt arising in the case would go to both accused persons.

• 1

V

i

\:\
XI

The other cases on the point of law are: i,

Gulzada Vs Gul & others" [2019 P CrX.T 1627 (Peshawar - 
Mingora Bench)],

"Javed Khan Vs The State & 02 others"
17 (Peshawar - Baimii Bench)),

::
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'•Zahireen «& another \'s The State through AAG others"
[2023 P Cr.LJ 998 (Peshaivar - Mingnra Bench)], and

"Muhammad Sadiq Vs The State" [2017 SCMR 144 
(Supreme Court of Pakistan)].

Eyewitness Account:

The pivotal testimonies of the complainant's sisters, Msi. 

Alia Pai-veen and Maria Parvcen, were introduced into the case 

'seven days aBer the incideilL Both provided eyewitness accounts 

under Section 164 of the.Cr.PC and identified the accused during 

identification parade'. Mst. Alia Parveen, as PW-16, recounted 

that on die fateful cveriing. they were in lltc kitchen preparing tea 

when their fatiier-was shot From a distance, they saw tlie 

assailants firing Kalnslinikov rifles while lit up by llashli^ts. 

However, questions arise regarding tlie credibility of litis late ■ 

inti'oduction of an eyewitness account. The FIR did not initially 

reference their eyewitness status, and. the complainant failed to 

about tlte details with them or other household members 

when the police- arrived. The decision to present her as 

. eyewitness likely aimed to bolster the case, originally based on 

circuinsiantial evidence.

During cross-examination, Msl Aiia.Parvcen admitted to 

not describing the culprits before tlie identification parade, and 

she ntentioned an, unrecorded detail about one accused wearing a 

police uniform during the crime. She also disclosed meeting tiie 

complainant when the police arrived, raising doubts about the

;
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delay in sharing her eyewitness account with him. Additionally, 

considering the proximity of the accused’s residences, it's puzzling 

why Alia Parveen was unfamiliar with their faces. These 

circumstances, cast, uncertainty on the . accuracy of their 

identification, even if other aspects of their account are considered r''/ / j v/. ■-'J

' I
true.

Guidance is taken hom 2009 P Cr.LJ 997 [Lahurej tiiled

Imran Vs The Suite*'.i
! -Arh 22--JdentiJicdtum parade--PrindpIe—Evidence of 

idend/icadoit parade would lose its efficacy and cannot be relied 

upon if prosecution witnesses would not describe the role played 

by each of the accused at the time of commission of the offense. 

The same would be the position if prosecution witnesses, while 

making, statements in court, would did not attribute any 

individual role to iite accused played by them during the 

occurrence.

■,

i

■;

i

i
The delay in recording the statement under 164 Cr.P.C. 

by the eyewitness arid charging the accused,for the commission of 

the crime is raising serious doubts in the prosecution version. Tlie 

identification parade became meaningless os 7 days were 

sufficient to show the accused to the eyewitness.

i

I

i
i liivcsfigaHon;

In this case, ihe role of the investigation officer (10) is

crucial, and: any lapses .jn their duties.can significantly affect the 

case's integrity. The complainant, Abbas Ali Bangash (PW-IS), 

initiated the case based on infonnation received from his broil^' j, \

y
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Haidar Ali, who was llieii posted in Swat. The source of this 

Information remained unknown to Uie complainant.

Inspector Zeenat Hussain (PW-17) conducted the 

investigation. He revealed that another brother of Uic complainant,

. Jehungir Ali Khan, had visited the family home before reporting 

the incident at the police station. However, none of the sisters had 

informed the investigators that Utcy had witnessed the accused 

individuais who are now on trial for the murder. This omission 

created a significant gap m tlte cose fticts.

The iO acknowledged several deficiencies in the 

investigation. Notably, he had failed to conceal tlie faces of the 

accused when they were arrested transported from tlie police 

. station to the^ court. Moreover, the eyewitnesses, while expressing 

their ability to identity' the culprits if presented before them, had 

not provided detailed descriptions or explained the roles of each 

accused in their s.talcrnenis. This onilssioh is pivotal and impacts

;

7^
;
!
i
i:
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i

i the case's foundation.

Furthermore., the lO's site plan (Ex.PB) indicated the

presence of obstructive trees {Vjar Khait Darakhtan) at the crime 

scene, suggesting-limited visibility fi‘om the kitchen to Uie place of 

occurrence. This critical detail should liave been thoroughly

r:

I
examined and documented during the mvesligation, as it directly

affects the credibility of eyewitness accounts.
)>
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Ii’s cniciaJ to note the recoveo’ of spent bullet casings 

(empties) from llie scene .of tlie occurrence. Ideally, these ernpt>' 

casings should match the type of weapon used and recovered in 

the offence. However, in this case; the recoveries suggest drat lliey 

originated from a single weapon, while charges have been levied 

against three individuals'. This inconsistency raises doubts about 

the accuracy of the charges and the adequacy of die investigation.

Ill summary, the failure to gather detailed descriptions 

from eyewitnesses before; idcntificadon and the incongruity in the 

recoveries of spent bullet casings cast significant shadows of 

doubt on the case's veracit)-.

Guidance is'derived from: 2022 P Cr,LJ 338 lithd "Alant

i
;
i

i

i;

5

I

I
5
t
I

Khan & Others Vs The State. .I

Mntivet
I

The motive for die murder was allegedly a civil dispute 

Y between the complaint’s father and the accused, particularly
Z '■

. Zulfiqar Ali, alias Bhutto, llie victim had reported threats from

. -

!
>■

5

die accused in a police report, and documents confirmed the■.I.

•cy^
! ongoing legal dispute.

However, during cross-examination, it w'as revealed that the 

deceased had not only issueswith the accused but also widi.his 

‘ Own sori, Abbas (complaintmi). Abbas denied wTiting letters 

against his father in 2010 and (frsagi'eed with certain details about 

his wedding, indicating strained family relations. Witnesses from
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the defence also presented evidence of tension between the victim 

and various family mcmbers.

The accused is facing a murder charge because of a civii'

i
dispute. Tlie dispute was of such magnitude to cause murder dial 

fact was not proved and is creating doubt, as, on tlie other hand, 

the complainant himself was not on good terms with his deceased 

fadier. Uiiimaiely, the motive for the murder remained unclcai’,

; nI I
■;

casting doubt on die, prosecution's version, and it is, dtcrefore,I

i held not established in tlie circumstances.

According to 2(l\QSCMR 97 iUiiiA ^^l^oor Muhixmmiui Vs The Suite”:

B. Motive: When motive is iiUeged but not proved^ then the 

ocidtir proof is required la be scrutinized with great caution. C: 

Motive—PrusecuHon though not catted upon to establish motive 

in cvcQ’ case. Yet onde it has set up a motive and fails to prove 

the same, then prosecution must suffer the consequence and not 
the defence. .

When the motiv.e is alleged but not proved, the ocular

proof must be scnitinized widi great caution. Similarly, in 2016 

PCrLJ N-lll [Peshawar], the mtmdate set down is that 

prosecution, though no^ palled upon, establish a motive in every 

case. Yet once it has set up a reason or motive and fails to prove 

the same,, the prosecution must suffer the consequence and not the 

defence.

To sum it, up, while diere is evidence of a legal dispute 

between Abbas' father and the accused, there's also evidence of ak
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complicated family i-elotionshipi 'ITiis complexity makes it unclear 

what exactly drove the crime.

2U2Q P Cr. U 1589 [Simlh (Hyderabad Bench)] tmed 

Khan Ks The State'' is anoUicr valuable authority on the

:point. f '

PflstMortem;-

Dr. Ashfaque RHC (PW-S) Gonducted a post-moncni 

examination and confirmed that he had performed the 

examination on the deceased All Muhammad Bangash. It is 

important to note that the post-mortem report primarily serves the 

purpose of establishing the cause of death, which, in tliis case, was 

determined to he death, by firq. However, it should be emphasized 

that a mere post-mortem report alone is insufficient to establish 

the guilt of die accused in connection with the commission of the 

crime. To prove the accused’s involvement, there must be 

additional . incriminating and connecting evidence, wiiich is 

currently lacking in this case.

Defence Evidence;-
J
In this murder case, the defense presented six witnesses to 

higlilight the strained relationship betw^ecn the deceased lather and 

his son (die complainant). Their intention was to show that the

father and son were not on good terms, which in turn raises*»

questions about, whedier someone oilier Uian the accused could 

have been responsible for the murder. To support their

;
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defense introduced various documents throufih tlte custodian of

these records.
■;

One of the crucial pieces of evidence came feom IChalid 

Usman (DW-2),, who presented Ex.D\V2/l, a three-page 

application, alon^ with SHO PS Ustarzai's report dated 

12/10/2010. EX.DW2/2. and photocopies of a complaint under 

Section 107/151 Cr. PC. Ex.DW2/l contained an applicalinn feom 

the complainant liinisclf. leveling severe accusaliona against his 

deceased father and describing him ns a psychopath, ’fhe contents 

of this complaint indicate that the relationship between the father 

and son was strained and severely deteriorated. This raises doubt 

about the motive attributed to the accused facing trial, creating a 

mystery about the true motivation behind the crime.

Further defence evidence was presented regarding 

Maisam All’s presence on duty during the crucial evenL DW-3 

provided records to support this.claim. To that extent, the defence 

^^vclaim remained imrebuited and shattered.

Notably, despite being the first to approach the deceased's 

body, the deceased's brotlicr did not .'appear as a complainant or 

witness in fee. case. The court infers a negative outcome or 

infraction from his absence , in accordance with Article 129 of fee 

Qanoon-e-Shahdat Order (1984h Qs the prosecution essentially 

abandoned him. This principle Is based on the iinderslanding that
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if his testimony favored tlic prosecution's, case, he would not have 

, been excluded froiti tlieir list of witnesses.

In Uie current case, the prosecution has also not examined 

die dead body identifiers and has abandoned them as unnecessary.

Reliance is placed on 2018 YLR Note 192 [Pesliawarj titled
*

“Sbehriyar Vs Zair Ullah & Anollier”.

»-^SaUl witness had not been shown as witnesses in the inquest 

report or the postmortem Report to have identified the dead body 

before the police and the Medical Officer.~^Two other persons 

were shown to have identified the dead body of deceased before 

die police as well as before the Medical Officer, but they were 

abandoned by the prosecution as unnecessary. Non-production 

of both the identifiers of the dead body by the prosecution tended 

to create doubt about presence of the eyewitnesses at the spot at 

the time of occurrence”. , ,
The crux of tlie investigation, along with facts on the

motive, medical account, defence evidence, and ocular account,.

have caused this court to believe that llie prosecution case has

severe .flaws. The accused has not confessed betbre the court, and

no recovery of the crime, weapons was affected at die time of

pointadon by the accused facing trial.

It has been observed in the reported case of Abor iS7i«y/

.V

I
i--.

17.

-•

i 18.

Gul Vs Asim UlUdi PLD 2015 Peshawar Of

“It is the.cardinal principle of administration of criminal 

justice, that prosecution is bound to prove its case beyond any 

shadow of a doiibq if any reasonable doubt arises in the>

i
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prosecution's cuse, the bc.nellt of the same must be extended io the 

accused not as a matter of grace or concession but as a matter of!
s

right.”

Likewise, it is also a well-embedded principle of criminal 

justice that there is no need for so many doubts in. the prosecution 

case; rather, any reasonable doubt arising out of the prosecution 

evidence, pricking Die judicious mind, is sufficient for acquittal of 

the accused. The principle enshrined in Islamic Jurisprudence 

1400 years ago is tliat “it would be belter to acquit a hundred 

culprits than convict one innocent soul”.

"Now it has been transformed into Die principle Dial 

^cindUini; by errot would be better than convicting by error**. 

The same commandment has evolved into the iheoi'v of the

/
■*;
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i
. benefit of the doubt, w'bich, invariably, is extended to the accused 

to meet the ends of justice, 'Fhe law on Die point is also furnished

Muhammad Khan vs. The Slate, 1999 SCMR 1220, 

Muhammad Ikram vs. the State 2009 SCMR 230, Jihad Ali Vs 

RiazAli,! 2014 P Gr.LJ 1559; Peshawar Riasat Aii vs, the State 

2013 YLR 272 Lahore; and Muhammad Ashraf alias Aechce 

vs. The Stale, 2019 SGMR 652 are oDier valuable aulliorities on 

DiB;pomt,
19. As the proseciiupn evidence is full of doubts about Die 

role of the accused'in the crime, Diey deserve straiglit acquittal.

:

1

:

!
20. The accused, Ria2 All s/o Nadar AH, Faisal Ali s/o Riaz 

All, and Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto s/o Nadar Ali, all r/o Ustar Zai
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, Payan Tehsil & District Kohat, charged under sections 302/34/109 
■ ■ «• ■ ! ■ >

P?C, FIR No. 80', pdlioe station Ustaizm Kohat, dated March 24,

' '2013, are acquitted of the charges brought against thetn due to a

lack'of proof..The accused ore out on bail,- their bail bonds are

revoked, and the sureties ore released from their baihbond

obligations.

9igt29o/29

\r' I It r

I

! !

> ^
However, based on the available evidence, there is a 

prima facie cose againn accused Mezhar Ali, s/o Nadar All, r/o . 

UsUirzai Payan Kohati Therefore, he is declared a- proclaimed 

offender. A perpetual non-bailable warrant for his arrest is issued. 

His name shall be entered in the register maintained for the POs. 

The case propert)' shall be kept intact until his arrest and trial. 

However, If there appears to be any genuine request for the return

21.

V

\
of any case properly, that wopld be dealt with accordingly.

Record Be relumed along \villi a copy of this judgment.

Files should be consigned to record room after completion and

. compilation^

.Announced 
16/09/2023,

;
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certiftcate i

Certified thai this judgment consists of twenty nine (29) 
pages. Each page has been read, checked, corrected where 

IiecesSQiy and signed by me. ^,
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1 '^essIpnV Judge, P
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